
Six :M.ife Creek 
Community 'Devefnyment 'District 

'December 18, 2019 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 

 

 

December 11, 2019 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District will be held Wednesday, December 18, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS, 

LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the 

advance agenda for the meeting: 

 

 I. Roll Call 

 II. Audience Comments 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the October 22, 2019 Meeting 

 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2020-02, Implementing Florida Statutes and 

Instructing the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections to Begin Conducing 

the District’s General Elections 

 V. Consideration of Matters Related to Series 2020 Bond Issuance 

  A. Consideration of Underwriting Agreement  

  B. Consideration of Engineer’s Report 

  C. Consideration of Assessment Methodology 

  D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03, Declaring Assessments for the 

District’s Series 2020 Bonds 

  E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Setting a Public Hearing for Debt 

Assessments for the Series 2020 Bonds 

 VI. Ratification of Hold Harmless Agreement with United Parcel Service 

 VII. Consideration of Proposal for Site Work (East Parcel and Phase 6 Parcel) 

 VIII. Consideration of Lighting Agreement with FPL for LED Light Fixtures  

 IX. Consideration of Notice of RFQ for Architectural Service and Approval of 

Evaluation Criteria 

 X. Discussion Regarding Outstanding Sitex Invoices for Landscape Maintenance 

Services 

 IX. Other Business 

 XII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  



  B. Engineer 

   1. Ratification of Requisition No. 246 (2017A Bonds) 

   2. Consideration of Requisition Nos. 247-252 (2017A Bonds) 

   3. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 40 (2019/2020 General 

Consulting Engineering Services) 

   4. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hydrant Relocation 

  C. Manager  

  D. Operations & Amenities  

   1. Report 

   2. Proposals for Amenity Center Termite Bond & Treatment (Bug Out, 

Florida Pest Control, McCall) 

 XIII. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 

 XIV. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2019 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

  C. Ratification of Fiscal Year 2020 Funding Request No. 2 

 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – Wednesday, February 19, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m. at the 

offices of GMS, LLC  

 XVI. Adjournment 
 

Enclosed for you review and approval are the minutes of the October 22, 2019 meeting. 

 

The fourth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2020-02, which is enclosed 

for your review. 

 

The fifth order of business is consideration of matters related to the Series 2020 Bonds.  

Enclosed is a copy of the underwriting agreement.  All other materials will be sent under 

separate cover. 

 

The sixth order of business is ratification of Hold Harmless agreement, which is enclosed 

for your review. 

 

The seventh order of business is consideration of proposals for site work which have been 

previously distributed to you. 

 

The eighth order of business is consideration of lighting agreement, which is enclosed for 

your review. 

 

The ninth order of business is consideration of notice of RFQ and approval of evaluation 

criteria, which are enclosed for your review. 

 

Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 

 

Enclosed under the Operations & Amenities report are the items as outlined above. 

 

A copy of the financial reports as outlined above will be send under separate cover. 



 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 

presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 

in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

James Oliver 

James Oliver 

District Manager 

 

cc:  Jason Walters 

  Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District 
 

Wednesday  Offices of GMS, LLC 

December 18, 2019 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

2:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 Call in #:  1-888-450-5996 

 Passcode:  555713 

 District Website:  www.sixmilecreekcdd.com  

  

  

 

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Audience Comments 

 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the October 22, 2019 Meeting 

 

 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2020-02, Implementing Florida Statutes and Instructing 

the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections to Begin Conducing the District’s General 

Elections 

 

 V. Consideration of Matters Related to Series 2020 Bond Issuance 

  A. Consideration of Underwriting Agreement  

 

  B. Consideration of Engineer’s Report 

 

  C. Consideration of Assessment Methodology 

 

  D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03, Declaring Assessments for the District’s 

Series 2020 Bonds 

 

  E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Setting a Public Hearing for Debt 

Assessments for the Series 2020 Bonds 

 

 VI. Ratification of Hold Harmless Agreement with United Parcel Service 

 

 VII. Consideration of Proposal for Site Work (East Parcel and Phase 6 Parcel) 

 

 VIII. Consideration of Lighting Agreement with FPL for LED Light Fixtures  

 

 IX. Consideration of Notice of RFQ for Architectural Service and Approval of Evaluation 

Criteria 

 

 X. Discussion Regarding Outstanding Sitex Invoices for Landscape Maintenance Services 



 

 IX. Other Business 

 

 XII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

   

  B. Engineer 

   1. Ratification of Requisition No. 246 (2017A Bonds) 

 

   2. Consideration of Requisition Nos. 247-252 (2017A Bonds) 

 

   3. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 40 (2019/2020 General Conusluting 

Engineering Services) 

 

   4. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hydrant Relocation 

  

  C. Manager  

   

  D. Operations & Amenities  

   1. Report 

 

   2. Proposals for Amenity Center Termite Bond & Treatment (Bug Out, Florida 

Pest Control, McCall) 

     

 XIII. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 

 

 XIV. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending November 30, 2019 

 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 

  C. Ratification of Fiscal Year 2020 Funding Request No. 2 

  

 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – Wednesday, February 19, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m. at the offices of 

GMS, LLC  

 

 XVI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



    

MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. at the Offices of 

GMS, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 

  Mike Taylor Chairman 

  Mike Veazey Supervisor 

  Rose Bock Supervisor 

   

 Also present were: 

 

 Jim Oliver District Manager 

 Jason Walters District Counsel (by phone)  

 Zach Brecht District Engineer  

 Gregg Kern Greenpointe Communities (by phone) 

 Derrick Gilbert Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

 Lynzi Chambers  Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

 Katie Wyble Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

 Bob Johnson _____________ 

    

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.     

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the August 20, 2019 

Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver stated a copy of the minutes from the August 20, 2019 meeting are included 

for your review and approval.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Veazey seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 

favor the Minutes of the August 20, 2019 Meeting were approved.  

 



October 22, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank to 

Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 

 Mr. Oliver discussed the audit engagement letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 

Frank to perform the audit for Fiscal Year 2019.  The cost to perform the audit is $5,315.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor the Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, 

Gaines & Frank to Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 was 

ratified.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, Setting 

a Public Hearing Date to Adopt the Revised 

Rules of Procedure   

 Mr. Walters discussed setting the public hearing to adopt the revised rules of procedure.  

Hopping Green & Sams prepared recommended revisions the rules of procedure based on 

statutory changes and other considerations. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 

favor Resolution 2020-01 Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 

the Revised Rules of Procedure for February 19, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. 

at the Offices of GMS, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 

Augustine, FL 32092 was approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS        Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

  

B. Engineer 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 237-242 (2017A Bond Series) 

 Mr. Brecht presented a revised requisition summary including requisition numbers 237 

through 242.  The total of requisitions is $31,677.54.   

 



October 22, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor Requisition Nos. 237 through 242 were approved.  

 

2. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 39 (Proposal Documents and 

RFP Process for Trailmark Phase 6 and Trailmark East Parcel Phase 

1) 

 Mr. Brecht presented Work Authorization No. 39 to prepare the proposal documents and 

the RFP process for Trailmark Phase 6 and Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1. This is work done by 

England-Thims & Miller 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 

favor  

 

3. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark East Parcel Surveying and 

Mapping Services  

 Mr. Brecht presented the proposal from Clary to provide tree survey services within the 

east parcel.  The proposal is in the amount of $32,500. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor the Proposal from Clary for Trailmark East Parcel Surveying 

and Mapping Services was ratified.   

 

4. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark Cultural Resource Survey   

 Mr. Brecht presented the proposal from Environmental Services, Inc. for the cultural 

resource survey within the east parcel.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 

favor the Proposal from Environmental Services, Inc. for 

Trailmark Cultural Resource Survey was ratified.   

 

 Mr. Brecht handed out Work Authorization No. 37 for preparation of the construction 

documents for phase 9.  This consists of 189 lots with 43 foot and 63 foot lots on the south end 

of Trailmark.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 

favor Work Authorization No. 37 was approved.  

 



October 22, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

 Mr. Brecht presented the RFP evaluation criteria for the Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 

project and the Trailmark Phase 6 project.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 

favor the RFP Evaluation Criteria for Trailmark East Parcel Phase 

1 Project & the Evaluation Criteria for Trailmark Phase 6 Project 

were approved.   

 

 C.     Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule 

 Mr. Oliver discussed the proposed meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2020.  The schedule 

is based on a bimonthly meetings to be held on the third Wednesday every other month at 2:00 

p.m.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 

favor the Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule was approved.  

 

D. Operations & Amenities - Report 

 Mr. Gilbert and Ms. Chambers presented the operations and amenities report.  Ms. Wyble 

was introduced as the new Welcome Center & Lifestyles Coordinator at Trailmark.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests and Audience 

Comments 

 Other matters discussed: Security patrol options, security cameras and tag readers, 

Republic trash/recycle pickup, pickle ball courts, upcoming special events and future survey 

regarding recreational improvements.   

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2019 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the balance sheet and 

income statement as of September 30, 2019. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an assessment receipt schedule.   

 

C. Ratification of Funding Requests   

1. FY 2019 – No. 17 

2. FY 2019 – No. 18 



October 22, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

3. FY 2020 – No. 1 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor Funding Request Nos. FY2019-17, FY2019-18 & FY2020-1 

were ratified.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – Wednesday, 

December 18, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. at the Offices 

of GMS, LLC   

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is Wednesday, December 18, 2019 at 2:00 

p.m. at the Offices of GMS, LLC  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 

favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

________________________    _____  _____________________________ 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3)(A)(2)(c), FLORIDA STATUTES 
AND INSTRUCTING THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS TO BEGIN CONDUCTING THE DISTRICT'S GENERAL 
ELECTIONS 

WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (hereinafter the 
"District") is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (hereinafter the "Board") seeks to implement section 190.006(3)(A)(2)(c), Florida 
Statutes and to instruct the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections (the "Supervisor") to 
conduct the District's General Elections. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

Section 1. The Board is currently made up of the following individuals: Mike Taylor, 
Grady Miars, Blake Weatherly, Rose Bock and Mike Veazey. 

Section 2. The term of office for each member of the Board is as follows: 

Supervisor 
Blake Weatherly 
Rose Bock 
Mike Veazey 
Mike Taylor 
Grady Miars 

Term (Including Expiration Date) 
11/2020 
11/2020 
11/2020 
11/2022 
11/2022 

Section 3. Seat 3, currently held by Rose Bock, and Seat 5, currently held by Mike 
Veazey, are scheduled for the General Election in November 2020. 

Section 4. Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their attendance and no 
Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 

Section 5. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board in the 
November 2020, General Election is four years. 

Section 6. The new Board members shall assume office on the second Tuesday 
following their election. 



Section 7. The District hereby instructs the Supervisor to conduct the District's General 
Elections. The District understands that it will be responsible to pay for its propmtionate share 
of the general election cost and agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an 
invoice from the Supervisor. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020. 

ATTEST: 

SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CHAIRPERSONNICE CHAIRPERSON 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



f 11 l!liibonds 
Municipal Bond Specialists 

December 6, 2019 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite# 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attention: Mr. Jim Oliver 

Re: Six Mile Creek CDD, Series 2020 Bonds 

Dear Mr. Oliver: 

We are writing to provide you, as Six Mile Creek Community Development District the 
"Issuer"), with certain disclosures relating to the captioned bond issue (the "Bonds"), as required 
by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) Rule G-17 as set forth in MSRB Notice 
2012-25 (May 7, 2012) 1 (the "Notice"). 

The Issuer has engaged FMSbonds, Inc. ("FMS") to serve as underwriter, and not as a 
financial advisor or municipal advisor, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. As part of 
our services as underwriter, FMS may provide advice concerning the structure, timing, terms, 
and other similar matters concerning the issuance of the Bonds. We may also have provided such 
advice as part of the process of seeking to be selected to serve as your underwriter. Any such 
advice was provided by FMS as an underwriter and not as your financial advisor in this 
transaction . 

The specific parameters under which FMS will underwrite the Bonds will be set forth in a 
Bond Resolution adopted by the Board. 

Pursuant to the Notice, we are required by the MSRB to advise you that: 

• MSRB Rule G-17 requires an underwriter to deal fairly at all times with both municipal 
issuers and investors. 

• The underwriter's primary role is to purchase the Bonds with a view to distribution in an 
arm's-length commercial transaction with the Issuer. As such, the underwriter has 
financial and other interests that differ from those of the Issuer. 

1 Interpretive Notice Concerning the Application of MSRB Rule G-17 to underwriters of Municipal Securities 
(effective August 2, 2012). 



• Unlike a municipal advisor, the underwriter does not have a fiduciary duty to the Issuer 
under the federal securities laws and are, therefore, not required by federal law to act in 
the best interests of the Issuer without regard to their own financial or other interests. 

• The underwriter has a duty to purchase the Bonds from the Issuer at a fair and reasonable 
price, but must balance that duty with its duty to sell the Bonds to investors at prices that 
are fair and reasonable. 

• As underwriter, we will review the disclosure document for the Bonds in accordance 
with, and as part of, our responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws, as 
applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction.2 

The underwriter will be compensated by a fee and/or an fee that will be set forth in the 
bond purchase agreement to be negotiated and entered into in connection with the issuance of the 
Bonds. Payment or receipt of the underwriting fee or discount will be contingent on the closing 
of the transaction and the amount of the fee or discount may be based, in whole or in part, on a 
percentage of the principal amount of the Bonds. While this form of compensation is customary 
in the municipal securities market, it presents a conflict of interest since an underwriter may have 
an incentive to recommend a transaction that is unnecessary or to recommend that the size of a 
transaction be larger than is necessary. 

Please note nothing in this letter is an expressed nor an implied commitment by us to 
provide financing or to purchase or place the Bonds or any other securities. Any such 
commitment shall only be set forth in a bond purchase agreement or other appropriate form of 
agreement for the type of transaction undertaken by you. 

Further, our participation in any transaction (contemplated herein or otherwise) remains 
subject to, among other things, the execution of a bond purchase agreement (or other appropriate 
form of agreement), further internal review and approvals, satisfactory completion of our due 
diligence investigation and market conditions. 

FMS is acting independently in seeking to act as an underwriter in the transactions 
contemplated herein and shall not be deemed for any purpose to be acting as an agent, joint 
venturer or partner of any other principal involved in the proposed financing. FMS assumes no 
responsibility, express or implied, for any actions or omissions of, or the perf01mance of services 
by, the other underwriters in connection with the transactions contemplated herein or otherwise. 

If you or any other Issuer representatives have any questions or concerns about these 
disclosures, please make those questions or concerns known immediately to the undersigned. In 
addition, Issuer should consult with its own :financial, municipal, legal, accounting, tax and other 
advisors, as applicable, to the extent it deems appropriate. 

2 Under federal securities law, an issuer of securities has the primary responsibility for disclosure to investors. The 
review of the official statement by the underwriters is solely for purposes of satisfying the underwriters' obligations 
under the federal securities laws and such review should not be construed by an issuer as a guarantee of the accuracy 
or completeness ofthe information in the official statement. 



It is our understanding that you have the authority to bind the Issuer by contract with us, 
and that you are not a party to any conflict of interest relating to the subject transaction . If our 
understanding is incorrect, please notify the undersigned immediately. 

The MSRB requires that we seek your acknowledgement that you have received this 
letter. Accordingly, please send me an email to that effect, or sign and return the enclosed copy 
of this letter to me at the address set forth above within five ( 5) business days of the date of this 
letter. Depending on the structure of the transaction that the Issuer decides to pursue , or if 
additional actual or perceived material conflicts are identified, we may be required to send you 
additional disclosures. At that time, we also will seek your acknowledgement of receipt of any 
such additional disclosures. 

We look forward to working with you and the Issuer in connection with the issuance of 
the Bonds, and we appreciate the opportunity to assist with your financing need. Thank you. 

Sine~ , 

1£:1.n 
FMSbond~~, Inc. \_ 

Acknowledgement: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

By: __ _ _ ______ _ _ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



among : 

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is made and entered into this?- ( day of October, 2019, by and 

United Parcel Service, an Ohio corporation, whose mailing address 1s 2855 
Industry Center Road, St. Augustine , Florida ("UPS"); and 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes , and 
located in St. Johns County, Florida, whose mailing address is 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District") . 

Recitals 

Whereas, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing , 
constructing, installing, operating, and/or maintaining certain infrastructure improvements and 
recreational facilities; and 

Whereas, the District retains ownership of certain property within the District (the "POD 
Location"); and 

Whereas, UPS desires to park a 16'x8'x8' POD storage unit in the POD Location and 
use the District's roads for the purpose of storing and delivering packages to residents within the 
District (the "POD'); and 

Whereas, UPS also desires to use golf carts and small trailer(s) in order to deliver the 
packages; and 

Whereas, the District has agreed to allow the use of the POD Location by UPS only if 
UPS agrees to indemnify and hold the District harmless from damages and expenses that may be 
incurred as a direct or indirect result of such use of the POD Location; and 

Now, therefore, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the District 
and UPS agree as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

Section 2. POD Location and District Road Utilization. UPS may place its POD 
and utilize golf carts in and around the POD Location and on District roads during the time 
period of October 15, 2019 through January 12, 2020 under the terms and conditions contained 
herein. The cost of repair or replacement of any damage to any of the District's property as a 
direct or indirect result of UPS's use of the POD Location and the District ' s roads shall be paid 
by UPS. 

1 



Section 3. Indemnification. 

A. UPS agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or 
representatives from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, 
demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments 
against the District, or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise, 
arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the services to be 
performed by UPS, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in 
connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration, 
appellate, or settlement proceedings with respect thereto. Additionally, 
nothing in this Agreement requires UPS to indemnify the District for the 
District's percentage of fault if the District is adjudged to be more than 50% 
at fault for any claims against the District and UPS as jointly liable parties; 
however, UPS shall indemnify the District for any and all percentage of 
fault attributable to UPS for claims against the District, regardless whether 
the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault. UPS further 
agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the 
District's limitations on liability contained in section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes, or other statute. 

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay 
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorneys' fees, paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or 
in bankruptcy proceedings), any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, 
fines, or judgments against the District. 

Section 4. Sovereign Immunity. The District and UPS agree that nothing in this 
Agreement shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District's limitation on liability 
contained in Section 768.28 Florida Statutes. 

Section 5. 

A. 

Insurance. 

UPS shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following 
insurance: 

(1) 

(2) 

Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Florida. 

Commercial General Liability Insurance covering UPS's legal 
liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 
combined single limit bodily injury and property damage liability, 
and covering at least the following hazards: 

(I) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and 
property damage in connection with any subcontractors' 
operation. 

2 



(3) 

(4) 

Employer's Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 
(one million dollars) per accident or disease. 

Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not 
less than $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for 
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out 
of or resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by UPS of 
any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other 
equipment required to be licensed. 

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as an 
additional insured. UPS shall furnish the District with the Certificate of 
Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement. No certificate 
shall be acceptable to the District unless it provides that any change or 
termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverages, as 
certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written 
notice to the District. Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable 
insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida, and 
such carrier shall have a Best's Insurance Reports rating of at least A-VIL 

Section 6, Severability. If any word, phrase, sentence, part, subsection, section, or 
other portion of this Agreement, or any application thereof, to any person or circumstance is 
declared void, unconstitutional, or invalid for any reason, then such word, phrase, sentence, part, 
subsection, other portion, or the proscribed application thereof, shall be severable, and the 
remaining portions of this Agreement, and all applications thereof, not having been declared 
void, unconstitutional, or invalid shall remain in full force, and effect. 

Section 7. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed 
according to the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any administrative and/or legal action 
arising under this Agreement shall be in St. Johns County, Florida. 

Section 8. Amendments to Agreement. Both the District, and UPS, acknowledge 
that this Agreement constitutes the complete agreement and understanding of both parties. Both 
the District, and UPS, acknowledge that any amendment to this Agreement shall be in writing, 
and shall be executed by duly authorized representatives of both the District and UPS. 

Section 9. Compliance with Public Records Laws. UPS understands and agrees 
that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be 
public records, and, accordingly, UPS agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida 
law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 
UPS acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is its District 
Manager ("Public Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable 
by law, UPS shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that 
public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if UPS does not transfer the records to the Public Records 

3 



Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in UPS' possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by UPS, UPS shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt 
or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored 
electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft 
Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF UPS HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF 
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO UPS' DUTY TO PROVIDE 
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. 
AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

Section 10. Termination. The District may terminate this Agreement immediately 
with cause by providing written notice of termination to UPS. The District shall provide thirty 
(30) days written notice of termination without cause. 

In witness whereof, the District and UPS have caused these presents to be executed on 
the day and year first written above. 

(SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 

4 



Executed in the presenc e of: 

Print Name: -----------

Print Name: -----------

Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District 

United Parcel Service, Inc. 

By: _____ __ _____ __ _ _ _ 
Print Nam e: --------------
Its: ------------ - -- -- -

Attest: ------- - ------ - -
Print Name : --------------
Title : - - ---------------

5 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Streetlight- Summary Component Detail Report 

Source : Data Warehouse Rep ort Contai ns Data Processed on: 9/16/2019 

Bill Account Number :6236350267 BA Status : Active 

IPre mise Numb er. 561938358 Name : SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Address: 000 PAGETT RD City: SAINT AUGUSTIN E 

State · FL Zip· 32092 

Key Facility Number Status A MS Component Grid Number GPS X Position GPS Y Position Orientation 
component Status 

····-175833706-HPS0100001 Active 237258702 2 34656839402 0 

043361706-HPS0100001 Active 197707702 2 34656849807 0 

055079506-HPS0100001 Active 915727702 2 34656858709 0 

069949207-HPS0100001 Active 232967702 2 34656869506 0 

926397606-HPS0100001 Active 807712802 2 34656878408 0 

539598606 -HPS0100001 Active 289410802 2 34656908005 o 
414368706-HPS0100001 Active 345169702 2 34656908901 0 

828534207 -HPS0100001 Active 475361802 2 34656909303 0 

903417606-HPS0100001 Active 952902802 2 34656969403 0 

308903207-HPS0100001 Active 54419702 2 34657762004 0 

154458307 -HPS0100001 Active 719838702 2 34657771607 0 

477835307 -HPS0100001 Active 485089702 2 34657791403 o 
679433323-HPS0100001 Active 402417812 2 34657812222 490306 

752867307 -HPS01 00001 Active 114921802 2 34657820209 o 
282496407 -HPS0100001 Active 370119702 2 34657821001 0 

712290407 -HPS0100001 Active 896611802 2 34657830603 0 

956872323-HPS0100001 Aciive 839567812 2 34657853514 490590 

046882323-HPS0100001 Active 588595812 2 34657853522 490590 

655858407 -HPS0100001 Aciive 765590802 2 34657861304 0 

921603323-HPS0100001 Aciive 485357812 2 34657862921 490622 

960343407-HPS0100001 Active 877332802 2 34657870508 o 
502023323-HPS0100001 Active 267486812 2 34657872021 490620 

907781323-HPS0100001 Active 789647812 2 3465787 4023 490615 

550443323-HPS0100001 Active 411196812 2 34657882522 490677 

532415407-HPS0100001 Active 879900802 2 34657910704 0 

940902307-HPS0100001 Active 785322802 2 34657911301 0 

799763412-HPS0100001 Active 747841802 2 34657926104 0 

502375412-HPS0100001 Active 779200802 2 34657935707 0 

6147 18104-HPS0100001 Active 734550802 2 34657946008 o 
092124211-HPS0100001 Active 903597702 2 34657963409 0 

657611311-HPS0100001 Active 432101802 2 34657964201 0 

761934111-HPS0100001 Active 724631802 2 34657972807 o 
736769211-HPS0100001 Active 846911802 2 34657983400 0 

217339111-HPS0100001 Active 894188702 2 34657985003 0 

788464606-HPS0100001 Active 589541802 2 34756029301 0 

584403606-HPS0100001 Active 471640802 2 34756079309 0 

496529003-HPS0100001 Active 314983702 2 34756107701 0 

733265103-HPS0100001 Active 814955702 2 34756147606 0 

616307706-HPS0100001 Active 821950802 2 34756149102 0 

245349809-HPS0100001 Active 535765902 2 34756158209 0 

827091403-HPS010000 1 Active 675126702 2 34756167305 0 

755541909-HPS0100001 Active 314819902 2 34756188001 0 

220110909-HPS0100001 Active 524535902 2 34756188604 0 

540398303-HPS0100001 Active 563314702 2 34756197107 0 

672478809-HPS0100001 Active 769458902 2 34756199207 0 

164546809-HPS0100001 Active 453405902 2 34756209504 0 

060238103-HPS0100001 Active 523090702 2 34756216802 0 

121525909-HPS0100001 Active 91064902 2 34756217809 0 

624134809-HPS0100001 Active 653828902 2 34756229700 0 

599166909-H PS0100001 Active 429418902 2 34 756238407 o 
487408909-HPS0100001 Active 853537902 2 34756247601 0 

lk«: FPLNT\\CXI/OJCG 
Rt"pon:: Ughtlng • Summ;:,,y Component Oeull.rdl 
Foldl'r: hnp:J/i:;ifc.ne11ter:;icMrgv.com/$h3repolnt/dlstrlbutlon/PPDzhbo:ards/Power Del Ivery IM Reporu/StrHlllgh~/0S 
P;igelof3 

0 NA 
o NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
2036343 w 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
2037080 s 
2037080 NA 
0 NA 
2036772 NA 
0 NA 
2036269 NA 
2037281 NA 
2036500 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 

0 NA 
o NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
o NA 

0 NA 

0 NA 
o NA 
0 NA 

0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 

0 NA 
0 NA 
0 NA 
o NA 

0 NA 

0 NA 
0 NA 

o NA 

o NA 
0 NA 

Light Address 

161 RED TWIG WAY 

142 RED TWIG WAY 

66 RED TWIG WAY 

164 BACK CREEK DR 

41REDTWIGWAY 

18 RED TWIG WAY 

59 RIVERSTONE DR 

26 RIVERSTONE DR 

0 BACK CREEK DR 3465696940 

0 BACK CREEK DR 3465776200 

436 BACK CREEK DR 

405 BACK CREEK DR 

512 SPLIT OAK RD 

300 BACK CREEK DR 

350 BACK CREEK DR 

332 BACK CREEK DR 

141 PROVIDENC E DR 

160 PROVIDENCE DR 

63 BRADDOCK CT 

91 PROVID ENCE DR 

58 CROSSFIELD PL 

449 SPLIT OAK RD 

193 PROVIDENCE DR 

40 PROVIDENC E DR 

87 CROSS FIELD PL 

106 BRADDOCK CT 

184 CEDARSTONE WAY 

188 CEDARSTONE WAY 

183 CEDARSTONE WAY 

177 CEDARSTONE WAY 

203 SUNBERRY WAY 

213 CEDARSTONE WAY 

209 CEDARSTONE WAY 

175 CEDARSTONE WAY 

0 BACK CREEK DR 3475602930 

0 BACK CREEK DR 3475607930 

693 WEATH ERED EDGE DR 

662 WEATHER ED EDGE DR 

0 BACK CREEK DR 3475614910 

331 BLOOMF IELD WAY 

627 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

307 BLOOMF IELD WAY 

370 BLOOMF IELD WAY 

596 WEATH ERED EDGE DR 
63 FERNDALE WAY 

81 FERNDAL E WAY 

559 WEA THE RED EDGE DR 

284 BLOOMFIELD WAY 

108 FERNDALE WAY 

81 CLOVERL Y PT 

229 BLOOMFIELD WAY 

Typ e Manufact Style Watts Lumens Color 
urer Temperat 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3.000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3.000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,D00K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 



Streetlight- Summary Component Detail Report 

636693909-HPS0100001 Active 762048902 2 34756248208 0 

114136203-HPS0100001 Active 435141702 2 34 756266702 0 

250439909-HPS0100001 Active 575902 2 34756277402 0 

468390019-HPS0 100001 Active 596227902 2 34756277801 0 

671965203-HPS0100001 Active 995305702 2 34756296601 0 

037850709-HPS0100001 Active 288114902 2 34756308405 0 

819900013-HPS0 100001 Active 947658902 2 34756317005 492887 

235403019-HPS0100001 Active 996855902 2 34756318109 0 

378846709-HPS0100001 Active 772076902 2 34756319903 0 

137280004-HPS0100001 Active 425765902 2 34756327809 492924 

627387609-HPS0100001 Active 806438902 2 34756328805 0 

724892709-HPS0100001 Active 610888902 2 34 756329208 0 

064992903-HPS0100001 Act!Ve 422635902 2 34756336701 492987 

548834709-HPS0100001 Active 37877902 2 34756339301 0 

69767 5709-HPS010000 1 Active 506968902 2 34756339807 0 

268497004-HPS0100001 Active 205548902 2 34756348202 493020 

821705709-HPS0100001 Active 17969902 2 34756349608 0 

971122104-H PS010000 1 Active 29909902 2 34756357601 493075 

040890104-HPS010000 1 Active 808325902 2 34756358500 493079 

845705013 -HPS0100001 Active 640168902 2 34756366804 493099 

747340903-HPS0100001 Active 302248902 2 34756396908 493247 

321413004-HPS0100001 Active 895566902 2 34756397807 493270 

189918104-HPS0100001 Active 825106902 2 34756398404 493264 

684720 505-HPS0100001 Active 675333902 2 34756399401 493213 

661135405-HPS0100001 Active 329023902 2 34756409007 493314 

352771013-HPS0 100001 Active 416 586902 2 34756427200 493416 

24294 2013-HPS0100001 Active 179826902 2 34756427501 493418 

774990902-HPS0100001 Active 276537012 2 34756429709 0 

173445004-HPS0100001 Active 872985902 2 34756430405 493369 

465857803-HPS0100001 Active 295237902 2 34756437701 493464 

332339004-HPS0100001 Active 526576902 2 34756438201 493474 

922192405-HPS0100001 Active 55274902 2 34756438708 493517 

987773505-HPS0100001 Active 3505902 2 34756449009 493567 

545044505-HPS0100001 Active 433942902 2 34756459209 493577 

780479802 -HPS0100001 Active 786447012 2 34756459608 0 

214964004-HPS0100001 Active 10516902 2 34756467805 493646 

491266104-HPS0100001 Active 312847902 2 34756468500 493616 

940002505-HPS0100001 Active 212184902 2 34756469000 493656 

689928903-HPS0100001 Active 652518902 2 34756487202 493703 

330995005- HPS0100001 Active 985376902 2 34756497607 493769 

283618802-HPS0100001 Active 894913012 2 34756499600 0 

571056903-HPS0100001 Active 817577902 2 34756517004 493874 

182253104-HPS0100001 Active 25595902 2 34756518400 493616 

611023505-HPS0100001 Active 427303902 2 34756518604 493857 

695734005-HPS0100001 Active 759528902 2 34756537706 493926 

909768405-HPS0100001 Active 144464902 2 34756538800 493913 

017521505-HPS0100001 Active 524198802 2 34756539105 493928 

931486534-HPS0100001 Active 233967048 2 34756549909 493973 

375784903-HPS0100001 Active 849496902 2 34756557006 494063 

924869105-HPS010000 1 Active 148398902 2 34756567605 494112 

886542005-HPS0100001 Active 438188902 2 34756 578003 494163 

238796802-HPS0100001 Active 835482012 2 34756579506 0 

480794104-HPS01 00001 Active 273737902 2 34756588301 494174 

396910803-HPS0100001 Active 31107902 2 34756607003 494307 

851755803-HPS0100001 Active 466868902 2 34756607101 494283 

128015802-HPS0100001 Active 824491012 2 34756609405 0 

872762534 -HPS0100001 Active 640164608 2 34756609804 494306 

256585013 -HPS0100001 Active 302736902 2 34756637204 494416 

656502205-HPS0100001 Active 258408902 2 34 756637603 494431 

304060205-HPS0100001 Active 564366902 2 34756638201 494446 

User: FPLNT\\ CXVOJCG 
Rt'port: li ghting- 5urrmmy Component Oet:alLrdl 
Fo!dt'r: ht1p://c.:ift',11extcr:io11ergy.com/sh::m1polnt/dl:rt1!butlon/PPOa5hbo.uds/Powcr 0t'llvt'ry lM Rt'ports/Shcetllghts/ 05 
P~gc 2 of 3 

0 NA 50 CLOVERL Y PT 

0 NA 524 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

0 NA 195 BLOOMF IELD WAY 

0 NA 164 BLOOM FIELD WAY 

0 NA 485 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

0 NA 104 BLOOMF IELD WAY 

2033811 NA LOT436 SH ELMORE AV E 

0 NA 135 BLOOMF IELD WAY 

0 NA 252 FERNDALE WAY 

2034146 NA V/O SHELMOREAV E 

0 NA 65 BLOOMFIELD WAY 

0 NA 350 FERNDALE WAY 

2033661 NA LOT437 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

0 NA 327 FERNDALE WAY 

0 NA 279 FERNDALE WAY 

2034379 E LOT391 SHELMORE AVE 

0 NA 300 FERNDALE WAY 

2034079 NA LOT393 FOXCROSS AVE 

2034533 NA LOT326 MOSAIC PARK AVE 

2033748 NA LOT435 WEATH ERED EDGE DR 

2033793 NA LOT442 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

2034195 NA LOT386 FOXCROSS AVE 

2034484 NA LOT330 MOSAIC PARK AV E 

2034979 PT 347 CLARYS RUN 

2034789 PT 218 PATINA PL 

2033902 NA LOT427 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

2034041 NA LOT427 CORBEL TON AVE 

0 NA 336 CLARYS RUN 

2030361 NA LOT333 MOSAIC PARK AVE 

2034144 NA LOT401 FOXCROSS AVE 

2034355 NA LOT334 CORBEL TON AVE 

2034654 PT 198 PATINA PL 

2034804 PT 176 PATINA PL 

2034878 PT 284 CLARYS RUN 

0 NA 294 CLARYS RUN 

2034190 NA LOT380 FOXCROSS AV E 

2034483 NA LOT335 MOSAIC PARK AVE 

2034755 PT 253 CLARYS RUN 

2033906 NA LOT421 WEATHER ED EDGE DR 

2034114 NA LOT407 FOXCROSS AVE 

0 NA 32 TOPIARY AVE 

2033792 NA LOT451 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

2034463 s LOT340 MOSA IC PARK AVE 

2034804 PT 126 PATINA PL 

2034115 NA LOT373 FOXCROSS AVE 

2034670 PT 102 PATINA PL 

2034812 PT 207 CLARYS RUN 

2035201 NA 900 POINTED CRE EK DR 

2033782 NA LOT414 WEATH ERE D EDGE DR 

2034088 NA LOT370 FOXCROSS AVE 

2034261 NA LOT370 PONDSIDE LN 

0 NA 31 TOPIARY A VE 

2034383 NA LOT347 MOSA IC PARK AVE 

2033747 NA LOT456 WEATHERED EDGE DR 

2033807 NA LOT361 WEATH ERE D EDGE DR 

0 NA 156 CLARYS RUN 

2035129 NA 800 POINTED CREEK DR 

2033835 NA LOT122 WEATH ERE D EDGE DR 

2034030 NA LOT356 MOSAIC PARK AVE 

2034325 NA LOT350 MOSAIC PARK AVE 

""" 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,0DDK 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,0D0K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American ReVolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 
LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,D00K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 



Streetlight- Summary Component Detail Report 

349536802 -HPS0100001 Active 51073012 2 34756649407 0 

722071217-HPS0100001 Active 595010802 2 34756656926 494582 

6505 88434-HPS0100001 Active 712993155 2 34 756669700 494571 

612743802-HPS0100001 Active 495616012 2 34756689 409 0 

040700217-HPS0100001 Active 861579702 2 34756726908 494923 

962254434-HPS0100001 Active 633630209 2 34756729605 494856 

574620434-HPS0100001 Active 863390954 2 34756779408 495223 

029027217-HP S0100001 Active 585839 702 2 34756826902 495420 

934195334-HPS0100001 Active 760045248 2 34756829103 495486 

242338217-HPS0100001 Active 87787 9702 2 34756887006 495757 

910845217-HPS0100001 Active 692320802 2 34756957128 496004 

366383406-HPS0100001 Active 44889702 2 34756987507 496158 

67970153S-H PS0100001 Active 304098602 2 34756988902 496206 

349612211 -HPS0100001 Active 375139702 2 34757013808 0 
320126211-HPS0100001 Active 693329702 2 3475701 4308 0 

4295 56111-HPS010 0001 Active 922969702 2 34757014804 0 

949727211-HPS0100001 Active 637622802 2 34757054105 0 

371555934-HPS0100001 Active 867247741 2 34757172116 492140 

128086915-HPS0100001 Active 501238702 2 34757190106 0 

36320 2934-H PS0100001 Active 892955531 2 3475 7191510 492435 

837875809-HP S0100001 Active 77789902 2 34757240006 0 

881313809-HPS0100001 Active 698210012 2 34757250206 0 

088551834-HPS0100001 Active 947942144 2 34757260805 492577 

319794706-HPS01 00001 Active 689919702 2 34757270801 0 

065876834-HPS0100001 Active 758624214 2 34757271211 492575 

523241 809-HPS0100001 Active 154267902 2 34757280202 0 
417729709 -HPS0100001 Active 537096902 2 34757300203 0 

334096734-HPS0100001 Active 654390150 2 34757310705 492856 

585612734-HPS0100001 Active 806623705 2 34757370406 493146 

019075634-HPS0100001 Active 512278203 2 34757420209 493384 

141680634-HPS0100001 Active 637017155 2 34757480007 493710 

999259 934-HPS0100001 Active 599811729 2 34757922107 49175 6 

919944044-HPS0100001 Active 667219238 2 34757927168 491705 

90734653S-HPS0100001 Active 811230 702 2 34856038406 496453 

!Customer Name (Print): 

I customer Signa1ure: 

I Date: 

Ust'r: FPLN1\\0CVO/CG 
Report: Lish tins • Summary Component Det:,11.rdl 
foldt'r: http://~ft'.nl!xtt'uenergy.com/sharepolnt/d lstrlbutlon/PPO:ashbo:,rds/Power Ot'IIYery 1M Rt'ports/StrM'tllghts/0S 
P:age3or3 

0 NA 106 CLARYS RUN 

2033764 NA 124 WEATH ERED EDGE OR 

2035110 NA 700 POINTED CREEK DR 

0 NA 44 CLARYS RUN 

2033722 NA 129 WEATH ERED EDGE DR 

2035063 NA 600 POINTED CREEK DR 

2034895 NA 500 POINTED CREEK OR 

2033720 NA 329 DOLCETTO DR 

2034706 NA 400 POINTED CREEK DR 

2033759 NA 287 DOLCETTO DR 

2033837 NA 223 DOLCETTO OR 

2033986 NA 0 DOLC ETTO OR CRN OF PNTD CRK OR 

2034662 PT 607 OCLC ETTO DR 

0 NA 162 CROSSWOOD CT 

0 NA 169 CEDARSTON E WAY 

0 NA 171 CEDARSTON E WAY 

0 NA 166 CROSSWOOO CT 

2036320 NA 176 SPLIT OAK RO 

0 NA 0 BACK CREEK DR 3475727080 

2036038 NA 121 SPLIT OAK RO 

0 NA 144 FERNDALE WAY 

0 NA 171 FERNDALE WAY 

20356 52 NA POINTED CR EEK DR VO SPLIT OAK 

0 NA 0 BACK CREEK DR 3475616960 

2035836 NA 38 SPLIT OAK RD 

0 NA 188 FERNDALE WAY 

0 NA 223 FERNDALE WAY 

2035590 NA POINTED CR EEK DR E/0 SPLIT OAK 

2035410 NA 1200 POINTED CREEK OR 

2035314 NA 1100 POINTED CREEK DR 

2035242 NA 1000 POINTED CRE EK DR 

2036358 NA 243 SPLIT OAK RD 

2036570 NA 36 MONTAGE CT 

2034442 PT 79 DOLC ETTO DR 

'"' 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 

LED AEL American Revolution 39 3292 3,000K 



FPL Account Number: 6236350267 

FPL FPL Work Request Number: ____ _ 

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter called the 

Customer), requests on this 21st day of November, 2019 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called FPL), a 

corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, the following installation or modification of lighting facilities at (general 

boundaries) Street Lights , located in St. Augustine , Florida. 

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

Poles 

Existing Pole Count # Installed # Removed New Pole Count 
Pole Type 

(A) (B) (C) (A+B-C) 

Wood 

Standard Concrete 

Standard Fiberglass 

Decorative Concrete 

Decorative Fiberglass 

Underground Conductor 

Existing Footage Feet Installed Feet Removed New Footage 
Type 

(A) (B) (C) (A+B-C) 

Under Pavement N/A<1> 

Not Under Pavement 

(1) All new conductor installed is in conduit and billed as Not Under Pavement 

l\<1gc 1 of 4 



Fixtures <2) 

Existing New 

Color Fixture # # Fixture 

Type Temperature Count Installed Removed Count 

(HPSV,MV,LED) Manufacturer Watts Lumens (LED Only) Style (A) (8) (C) (A+B-C) 

HPSV 100 PTT 145 145 

LED AEL 39 3292 3000 American Revolution 145 145 

(2) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can he viewed at www.fpl.com/partner/huilders/lighling.html 

(b) Modification to existing facilities other than described above (explain fully): ____________________ _ 



That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

FPL AGREES: 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer 

the electric energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this Agreement, 
all in accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) 

or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC. 

THE CUSTOMER AGREES: 

2. To pay a contribution in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or modification. 

3. To purchase from FPL all of the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System. 

4. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at 
the FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this 

agreement. 

5. To provide access, final grading and, when requested, good and sufficient easements, suitable construction drawings showing the 

location of existing and proposed structures, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations, 

and appropriate plats necessary for planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting 

System. 

6. To perform any clearing, compacting, removal of stumps or other obstructions that conflict with construction, and drainage of rights-of-way 

or easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities. 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

7. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the execution 

of an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished. Modification of FPL lighting facilities is defined as 

the following: 

a. the addition of lighting facilities: 
b. the removal of lighting facilities; and 
c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities. 

Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any successive 

schedule approved by the FPSC. 

8. Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. 

9. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient right-of-ways or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be 

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer-requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities. Payment shall 

be made by the Customer in advance of any relocation. 

10. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any luminaire installed hereunder another !uminaire which shall be of at least equal illuminating capacity 

and efficiency. 

11. This Agreement shall be for a tenn often (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend 

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year tenn or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof. The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the date 
of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial the (10) year term or any extension thereof, unless 

either party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement. The written notice shall be by certified 

mail and shall be given not less than ninety {90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension thereof. 

12. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through tennination or 

breach of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the fixture, pole, and conductor charges 

for the period remaining on the currently active term of service plus the cost to remove the facilities. 

13. Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations contained 

in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply electric energy 

Po~d of4 



or service until !he Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement. Any failure of 

FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance of the supplying 
of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of the obligation to 
perform any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

14. The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this Agreement 
by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus prevented 
from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement by reason 

of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the purpose of 
repairing or making more efficient a!I or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment. 

15. This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and 
FPL, with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not 

create any rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties. 

16. In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may be 

assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such obligations 
have been assumed by tha assignee and agreed to by FPL. 

17. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL. 

18. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity. 

19. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and 

the Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any 
conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of the Electric 
Tariff and FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized 
representatives to be effective as of the day and year first written above. 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Customer (Print or type name of Organization} 

By: _________________ _ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

(Print or type name) 

Title: ___________________ _ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

By: ________________ _ 

(Signature) 

Chris Venoy 
(Print or type name) 

Tille: FPL L T-1 Representative 



TOTAL 

I •. 

1 

Quanrny: 

FPL Conversion: 

Full/Hybrid: 

• Includes fixture fee and $,99 
monlhly conversion fee 

145 

145 

Yes 

Full 

LED Lighting Plan 
Six Mile Creek COD 

$ 1,185.77 $ 1,305.78 $ 

Existing Option 1 Option 2 
select fixture: 

SL 1 - HPS0100 American Rev 39 Watt 3000K 
Americ an Rev 74 Watt 

fixture I pole: 1 1 

select pole: 

Fixt ure• $ 606.10 $ 801.85 $ 

Pole 

Maintenance $ 287.10 $ 263,90 $ 
Energy .. $ 376.84 $ 120.02 $ 

Total $ 1,270.04 $ 1,185.77 $ 

•• lnctudesMon•tuelEnergyCharge, Fuel, Consemtfon, Capacitf, Envtronmenlal, an<tStorm charges 
... This maintenance amollll ls an estimate based ont)'J)lcal lampfallure rates and replacement costs 
ave,agedper monlho'ler the life ol lhe fidure 
•••• FPL charges a one•tlmenxture removal fee or S50 pernrture. The customer has the opUon or 
remo\ingthe existing fixture themsetves. but mustnoijfy FPL beforehand rorpr operb llllng 
Sales lax andrranchls&tees not Included (H:1tir1e1 onl;•) 

3000K 

1 

801.85 

263.90 

240.03 

1,305.78 

Option 3 

1 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

St. Johns County, Florida 

The Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District"), pursuant to Section 287.055 , 
Florida Statutes (the Consultant's Competitive Negotiation Act ("CCNA")) , seeks qualification statements 
from architectural firms or individuals ("Applicant(s)") for professional architectural services in 
connection with its East Parcel Phase I Project, including but not limited to site planning, landscape 
architectural professional design services, and construction of an amenity facility and related improvements 
within the District's boundary. Such improvements may include , but are not limited to, hardscape, 
landscape and amenity club design with constrnction documents (the "Improvements "). The District 
reserves the right to select multiple architectural firms to perform services related to the Improvements . 

Any Applicant desiring to provide professional services to the District must: 1) hold applicable 
federal, state and local licenses ; 2) be authorized to do business in Florida in accordance with Florida law; 
and 3) furnish a statement ("Qualification Statement") of its qualifications and past experience on U.S. 
General Service Administration's "Architect- Engineer Qualifications, Standard Form No. 330," with 
pertinent supporting data. Among other things, Applicants must submit information relating to: a) the 
ability and adequacy of the Applicant's professional personnel; b) whether the Applicant is a certified 
minority business enterprise; c) the Applicant ' s willingness to meet time and budget requirements; d) the 
Applicant's past experience and performance , including but not limited to past experience for any 
community development districts, past experience with St. Johns County and past experience performing 
the type of work desired by the District ; e) the geographic location of the Applicant's headquatiers and 
offices; f) the current and projected workloads of the Applicant; and g) the volume of work previously 
awarded to the Applicant by the District. Further, each Applicant must identify the specific individual 
affiliated with the Applicant who would be handling District meetings, as needed, design services, 
construction services , and landscape architecture tasks. 

The District will review all Applicants and will comply with Florida law, including the CCNA. All 
applicants interested must submit five (5) copies and one (1) electronic PDF copy on compact disc or USB 
flash drive of Standard Form No. 330 and Qualification Statement by 12:00 p.m. on _____ , 2019 to 
the attention of James Oliver, District Manager, Six Mile Creek Community Development District , 475 
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, joliver@gmsnf.com ("District Manager's 
Office"). 

The Board shall select and rank the Applicants using the requirements set forth in the CCNA and 
the highest ranked Applicant(s) will be requested to enter into contract negotiations. If an agreement cannot 
be reached between the District and the highest ranked Applicant, negotiations will cease and begin with 
the next highest ranked Applicant, and if these negotiations are unsuccessful , will continue to the third 
highest ranked Applicant. 

The District reserves the right to reject any and all Qualification Statements. Additionally, there is 
no express or implied obligation for the District to reimburse Applicant s for any expenses associated with 
the preparation and submittal of the Qualification Statements in response to this request. 

Any protest regarding the terms of this Notice, or the evaluation criteria on file with the District 
Manager , must be filed in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours (excluding weekends) after the publication 
of this Notice. The formal protest setting fotih with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest 
is based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed. Failure to 
timely file a notice of protest or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of 



any right to object or protest with respect to aforesaid Notice or evaluation criteria provisions. Any person 
who files a notice of protest shall provide to the District, simultaneous with the filing of the notice, a protest 
bond with a responsible surety to be approved by the District and in the amount of One Thousand Dollars 
($1,000 .00). 

James Oliver 
District Manager 

Publish on _____ , 2019 
(must be ublished at least 14 days rior to submittal deadline) 



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTlUCT 

PROPOSALS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

COMPETITIVE SELECTION CRITERIA 

1) Ability and Adequacy of Professional Personnel (Weight: 25 Points) 

Consider the capabilities and experience of key personnel within the firm including ce1tification, 
training, and education; affiliations and memberships with professional organizations; etc. 

2) Consultant's Past Performance (Weight: 25 Points) 

Past performance for other Community Development Districts in other contracts; amount of experience 
on similar projects; character, integrity, reputation, of respondent; etc. 

3) Geographic Location (Weight: 20 Points) 

Consider the geographic location of the firm's headquarters, offices and personnel in relation to the 
project. 

4) Willingness to Meet Time and Budget Requirements (Weight: 15 Points) 

Consider the consultant's ability and desire to meet time and budget requirements including rates, 
staffing levels and past performance on previous projects; etc. 

5) Certified Minority Business Enterprise (Weight: 5 Points) 

Consider whether the firm is a Certified Minority Business Enterprise. Award either all eligible points 
or none. 

6) Recent, Current and Projected Workloads (Weight: 5 Points) 

Consider the recent, current and projected workloads of the firm. 

7) Volume of Work Previously Awarded to Consultant by District (Weight: 5 Points) 

Consider the desire to diversify the firms that receive work from the District; etc. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

December 18, 2019 

1. Ratification of Requisition No. 246 (2017A Bonds) 

2. Consideration of Requisition Nos. 247-252 (2017 A Bonds) 

3. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 40 [2019/2020 General Consulting Engineering 
Services) 

4. Ratification of proposal for Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hydrant Relocation 

C:\Users\B!ot'S\Desklop \Sixmi/e CDD (½'hisper Creek}\Mlg. Agendas\/ 8Dec2019.doc !2/!0/20)9 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
2017 AJB Bond Series 

REQUISITION SUMMARY 

Wednesday, December 18, 2019 

Date of 
j Rea# I Reguisition Pavee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT 

2017A & 2017B Bond Series to be Ratified 

12/2/20191 246 I North Florida Landscape Co. Landscape Services- Phase SA- Invoice 21795 (Final Billing) $ 5,938.79 

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED $ 5,938.79 

Date of 
Reauisition Rea# Pavee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT 

2017A & 2017B Bond Series to be Annroved 

12/18/2019 247 Clary & Associates, Inc. Trail mark East Parcel-Tree Survey- Invoice 2019-674 $ 32,500.00 

12/18/2019 248 Environmental Services, Inc. Environmental Services-Trail mark- Invoice TCS628 $ 2,886.00 
Traumarl< Phase b & I rallmarK t.ast Parcel 1 construction ::ierv1ces-Proposa1 Documents anct 

12/18/2019 249 ETM RFP Process (WA#39) Invoice 192151 $ 450.00 
1railmark Phase 6 & Tra11marK East Parcel 1 Construction services-Proposal Documents and 

12/18/2019 250 ETM RFP Process (WA#39) Invoice 192500 $ 11,977.60 

12/18/2019 251 ETM Phase 9 Construction Documents (WA#37) Invoice 192495 $ 245.00 

12/18/2019 252 Hopping Green & Sams Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 111514 $ 236.50 

REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED $ 48,295.10 

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED December 18, 2019 $ 54,233.89 



Scope of Work 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 40 

2019/2020 GENERAL CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES 

19-329 

England, Thi ms & Miller, lnc. shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee. General consulting services shall include, but not be limited to: 

1. Attending Meetings 
2. Preparation of Engineering Reports and Studies 
3. Preparation of Cost Estimates and Budgets 
4. Technical Support for Community Development District Staff 
S. Development and Analysis of District Projects 
5. Operation and Maintenance Inspections 
7. Prepare Presentation Documents for District Meetings 

The outlined services shall be performed on a time and material basis at the currently approved rate and expense schedule. The estimated 
fee shall not be exceeded without further authorization. This estimated fee is not a guaranteed maximum cost. 

ESTIMATED FEE ................................................................................................................................................................ $16,000.00 

Basis of Estimated Fee (12 Months) 
Principal- CEO/CSO/President ___________ ,,. $265.00/Hr. 
Principal-Vice President $245.00/Hr. 
Senior Engineer $195.00/Hr. 
Engineer $154.00/Hr. 
Project Manager $180.00/Hr. 
Assistant Project Manager $146.00/Hr. 
Senior Planner $180.00/Hr. 
Planner $148.00/Hr. 
CEI Senior Engineer $215.00/Hr. 
Senior Inspector $148.00/Hr. 
Inspector $120.00/Hr. 
Senior Landscape Architec $166.00/Hr. 
LandscapeArchite $148.00/Hr. 
Senior Graphics Technician $148.00/Hr. 
GlS Programmer $158.00/Hr. 
GlS Analyst $132.00/Hr. 
Senior Engineering Designer/ Senior LA Designer $148.00/Hr. 
Engineering/Landscape Designer $128.00/Hr. 
CADD/GlS Technician $120.00/Hr. 
Administrative Support $82.00/Hr. 
Accountant $100.00/Hr. 

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs plus 15%. 

Time of Performance 

Services rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 30, 2020. 

Approval 

Submitted by: ______________ _ Date: ______ _ 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Approved by: _______________ _ Date: ______ _ 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 



!';'"'"~' ... _. ·'"-

Project: Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hyd. Relocation 

We are pleased to provide this proposal on the above referenced project. Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all 
necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work items shown. This is a Lump Sum proposal for all work shown. 

Total Base Bid ........ $3,382.40 

Conditions and Excfosions to Bid: 
• All permits and fees are excluded. 
• Includes Testing. 
• Excludes survey as-built. 
• Excluqes providipg temporary utilities. 
• Ex~ludes installation and or repair of landscape and irrigation .. 

The above is based upon construction of all items described therein. An additional proposal for any portion(s) of the above 
work will be provided upon request. Proposal remains valid for 30 calendar days from proposal date. 

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal. If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

DJHead 
Estimator 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 





DISTRIBUTION LIST 

Six Mile Creek COD 

Jim Oliver 

Wes Haber 

Scott Wild 

ADMINISTRATION 

Board of Directors 

District Manager 

District Attorney 

District Engineer 

*CDD Violations: Landscaping upkeep. Parking regularly on the street. 

Additional Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Mailbox Keys Given Out This Month: 

Camp House Rentals Approved this Month: 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT UPDATES: 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Staff continues to add new residents to community website , e-mail list, and access control software. 

Staff continues to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community welcome packets. 

PROPOSALS 

• Amenity Center Termite Bond & Treatment - Bug Out, Florida Pest Control, McCall 

MAINTENANCE PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• Pressure washing of amenity center buildings, pickle ball court, Topiary pocket park 
sidewalks & curbs, selected areas ofTrailmark Drive entrance 

• Security camera repairs for cameras 1, 3 and 9 

• End Cap waterproofing for security cameras 

• Cable box repairs for fitness equipment 

• Channel 10 modulator replacement for cable box; monitoring screen replacement; USB 
device to remove sleep mode on all cable boxes 

• Kayak/canoe relocation and security for vessels at kayak park 

• Gravel installation at kayak park rack 

• Lat/Pull Up bar station repair 

0 

0 

0 

0 



MAINTENANCE PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF BEING COMPLETED 

• Installation of additional banner flags and mounts at Trail Mark entrance 

• Painting fitness center walls and small drywall repair 

• Boxing mount repair 

SCHEDULED EVENTS 

• December 21st - Holiday Fest 

• Month of December- Light Contest 

• Month of January - Chili Cook Off & Cornhole 
Tournament 

• Month of January - CPR Class 

• February 1st - 3rd Annual Conquer the Trails SK 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Af 136 North One Dr. D 5951 Arlington El<py. 
St Augustine, FL 32095 Jacksonville; FL-32211 

THIS CONTRAC'f PROVIDES FOR 
.RETREATMENT OF A STRUCTURE 
AND DOES PROVIDE FOR THE 
REPAIR OF DAMAGE CAUSED BY 
WOOD DESTROYING ORGANISMS. 

0 463509 E. Slate Rd. 20il, 0 6972 Blanding Blvd. 
Yulee, Fl32097 .. . Jacksonville, FL32244 

0 530 N. Srd $1. · . 07710 Juniper Rd. 
Jacksonville Beach; fl · Ocala, FL 34480 

1-877-BUG-U-OUT 
32250 . . · 

info@bugoutservice.com 
www.BugOutService.com Lead Source: _____ _ 

SUBTERRANEAN TERMITE BAITING SYSTEM 
REPAIR AND RETREATMENT AGREEMENT 

SERVICE INFORMATION ·$7(,/oY? 
w"--''f'o'II( . 

Ml 

Address 

Ctt:J 'S::A1' 1--.X A U(,-&STf "';'.tJ f L '3 ~q-J-
9 # 2 ~ o SY B • ..... •. 

Emal Add,- 008 

DETAILS OF TREATMENT 

Date of System lnstallafion: ------~ 

Structure(s) to be treated include: °3 · 4,M?tvi±f c,el\>'[8tl. Jl 1;lo1; 
&r:::M I &~t(o;./ Owiff-/ryJsai · 

c• - t r . . 
Location of Notice ofTreatment: -~----------

Linear Feet: l q 0 
Construction Type: □P~e:.Construction .. ):l'Post Construction 

Treatment Type:/Ef Preveinlative □Control 

~ of installation: 

J{New I ~g Customer _ Bait Upgrade _ Liquid Upgrade 

_ Transfer WDO IWDI _ New Construction 'l:-__ 
Payment Type: □ Credtt Card □ ACH 

□ PO □ Other 

BILLING INFORMATION 

_ 5i x M)t ~ (_bel1- e-DD /-rfl1,:uvM-k-t4-.c... 
•-- . .. ~ r w 

lot./Dl Dee,{l,.(,,Jw0 cppµ.. fsl..\10 c:;:t' .:2 /Jo 
Aditniss 

-:siiv/5;v'l-Jvtl.Uf f ~ (,, ~;i.;lsl? 
Ctty . · • . . .Sralo . ZJp 

· ft# :So$: 9;2.1 t:f 
,e Home/Wo(k# 

· INVESTMENT FOR SOLUTION 

Initial Investment $.__,_£.,..,$"0""-=_ 
Monthly Recurring lnvesbnent• _J_L x $~ ~ $._/.-+-. I~~-

. Multi Service Discount (off entire y~arJ __ % = $-~-----

Initial Investment (with discount, wMre app//cebleJ $ ____ _ 

First Year Total Investment 

Annual Renewal Amount• $ ,so 
... Am-nun/ Jm:iudes renewe/ fae forlhe lifetime of the .agreemM! fi~ed fqr 2 years. 

Ann~a1 Renewal Month 

I, the Customer, authorize 1he Company listed to charge tor my services by credit 
card/ACH/bank draft and understand that this payment information will be saved 
for future and reocuning transactions on my account •ntil I request cancellation 
of this authorization by calling or wrttlng the branch loca□on chocked above. 
___ (iml!~ff;)t)pficable) 

This is a Subterranean Termite Baiting System Repair_ and Retraatment l'lervlce A.gr,,em•n·1 ("Agreemenr) between BUG OUT ("Company') and the above named 
customer ('Customer"). This Agroe,nenf only cove"' It)• Structure(s) specifically identified above ("structure(s}") and does not cover detache<i garages, out buildings, 
fences, decks or other buildings, constructlon or Improvements localed at the SeiviceAddrnss, unless specilied in writing on this Agreement_ In consideration for the 
payment of all fees and any applicable tax and subjeetto the General Terms and Cond!Uons provided within this Agreement, the Company will Install, monttorandservioo 
the _ SENTRICO~ COLONY ELIMINATION SYSTEM with ALWAYS ACTIVE"' TECHNOLOGY ("System') at ihe Service Address in accordance with Dow 
Agro&fonces, LLC's pmdud label requirements !orlhe control of Eastern Subterranean Termites (Retlculttenre,:,) and Formosan Subterranean Tennttes (Coptotermes 
Formosanus), herein col!eetlve!y refered to lo as "Suoterranean Tennttes," and repair any 'New Damage• lo lhe Slructure(o), subject to the General Terms and 
Conditions in this Agreement. During the term of this-¾Jreamep1, lf additlonal stations are required or need to be refreshed or redeployed, such selVlcewi!I be provided 
at no additional charge to the Customer, The Company reserves !he rt9ht; and In its sole discretion, to apply a spot treatment with a liquid termltlcide of its choice in 
oraerto ailoress iiny(ictive Infestation iri;around orunoer11ie·Sfriicture(s}:Suc!l ·liquid treatments, if applied: will-alsobe· provided ai iioadcfitfo,i,ifo:,st lo lfie Customer. 

AUTOMATIC RENEWAUEARLY AGREEMENT TERMINATION PENALTY; The initial tenn of this Agreement Is twenty four (24) months. This Agreement will ,anew 
at the end of the initial term by conijnulng to pay the MonlhlyRecuning Investment amount listed above.or upon full paymen1 oflheAnnual Renewal Amount Customer's 
failure to pay 1he moothly fee in accordance with th!sAgraemen1,..,;11 render.lhlsAgreement voidable, atlhe election of the Company, but shall not relieve Cus1omerfrom 
the obllgafion and requlrement1o provide payment for all amounts due and 0\1/ing pursuant to this Agreement If the monthly payment option is selected, due to the lnnial 
overhead expend"ure by the Company in providing this economical a!ternallve to Customer, Customer acl<nowleclges that an ea~y lerrninallon of this Agreementwoald 
lead to an IMquita!;ile result for Company; therefor<>, Cus1omer agrees tha1 Customer shall not cancal this Agreement during the initial twenty four (24) month term of 
this Agreement, unless there Is a total failure of peifonnanee under this Agreement. lfCus1omer bell eves Iha! a fa!iure of 1his natu,a has occurred, Customer shall 
provide Company with a wrt(en· notice demanding perfo1mance. Company shall have five (5) days from lhe date it receives Customer', notice lo provide the n=ssary 
service required_ under this Agreement before Customer may claim 1hat Company failed to perform orbreached.ffiisAgreement. Should Customer otherwise elect lo 
cancal 1his A,jreement within the inilial twenty four (24) monih term, Customec agrees to pay an early cancellalion fee equal to the remaining balance of lhe Flrnt Year 
Total Investment The Company may adjust the Monlhly Recurring Amount or Annual RenewalAmount by providing written notice to Cuslomerwllhin thirty (30) days of 
the increase after the second year_ Customer iniYals: __ 

By signing th)sAgraement, Customer hereby acknoWle<tges that Customer has read and fully understands all terms, disclaimers, limitations, conditions 
and exclusions contained on the front and back of this Agreement that affect the CofopMy's obligations under its REPAIR AND R6TREATMENT servl"". 
Customer spe<:ffically understands that the Company and Customer are bound only by the lenns of this Agreement and not by any other 
representation(•) Whether oral, written: or otherwise.. · · 

Accepted by: __________ _ Date: Company Representative: ___________ _ Date: 

The Georgia .Structural Pest Control Act requires all pest control companies to maintain insurance coverage. lnfonnatlon about this 
coverage is available from this pest control company. The buyer's right to cancel - you, the buyer,. may cancel this transaction at 
anytime prior to midnight on the third business day after the date of !his transaction. Cancellation notice must be in writing by 
midnight of the third business day. 

· THE REMOVAL OF THE BAlT AND BAITING SYSTEM MAY RESULT IN tACK OF TERMITE PROTECTION 

ElectronlcCommunlcatlonAcknovMdgement Sta1ement In accordance with s1ate regulallon$, pes1 control companies have a responsibility to provide you w~h a record 
every time a pesticide product and/or pest system is applied. This ,ecord Is required to be pwvlded to 1ha prnpeJ1y owner, resident or custodian of the property_ lllls 
record may include post,applicaUon precaU1ionary information. Licensed and regulated by the Georgia Department of Agriculture, 19 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, 
AUanta, Georgia 30334 (404) 656-~41. 
I understand and request that my pesticide use records be provl,red or made available to me electron!eally. 

Accepted by: _______________ Date: ____ _ 

Please see the reve1Seside for complete renns and Conditions. 



INSPECTION DIAGRAM 
·1nfo@bugoutservice.com 
www.bugoutservice.com 

oWNi:R'SNAME:1)?Atl..MA.,t-U,, AM-s,..,;.+is.S G:,1.n&t-- PHONE _____ &MAIL ________ _ 

SEFIVICEADqRESS 'ro) -rlU1U'-l~t;,..¥:::: [).0.- - CITY ;Af,.Jt .. A.t.,C.llSTiM STATE <;"L,., ZIP::VC,5V 
REALTOR'S NAME ____________ A. E. OFFICE ___________ caL PHONE ________ _ 

E-MAIL ---------~---INSPl:CTEOBY __________ INSPECTION DAlE _________ _ 

... SCALE: Cl 1 ;1 
CUBIC FEET:---~
LINEAR FEET, "37.Jf 
SQUARE FEET: ___ _ 

Kl,'( 

TO 
EVIDENOI! 
Or. 

OSUEllorulilNE"-N1El™ITES-X 
0 DR'IWOOO Tel!MITES ~ I( 
□ OMIPWOODTERMITES-Z 
a EXISTI~ DAMAG!. -4) 
a FORMOsAN TERMITES ~c 

Circled Symbol Repn,,ienls Damage From Thi• Peat (Exan1ple®,@, etoJ 

OPO~POSTBEE!lES-PPB 
awooo BOroNG aams ~ we 
DFI.INGUS-F 
OII/EU.ICIS'!ERN•W/0 
D !'OSSIEILE HIDDEN DAMAGE - PHD 

o CARl'ENTERANTS - CA 
DCEU.lll.OSeOeBRIS-CD 
D ~MOlSIURE ~EM 
0 FAUIJYC:11W)E ~ I'll 
0 E;AR!H-WOOO OONTACrS = EC 
0 ll'/JICCl;SSIBLEAR6AS ~IA 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: 0 CRAWLSPACE □ BASEMENT 

TYPE OF FOUNDATION: □ HOLLOWBUlCK □ SINGLE BRICK 
Property has: 

□ MONOlITHIG SLAB □ A.OATING SLAB □ SIIPPIJRTI:D SLAB 

□ DOUllLE BRICK □ STONE □ PIER/BEAM O CONCREl'E □ OTHER ______ _ 

1. WelL ........................................... jh\tes □ No 
2. Cistern..... □ Yes }filo 
3. SUIIIP Pump ............................... _ .. □YasitNo 

6. Plenum A/C Heat System ........................ □ ~ 11. WIIOd Postor P,ritiOn fldleddadit l:QJx:rele .... □ Yes ~o 
7. Radlalll Heat ........... __ , .......................... □ Yes,rp-No 12. lnaccessiJJe Crawl Space-----□ Yea ff-No 

a. VJ•ihle Pond, lake, Stream or wai-ay .. □ Ye,;J!a'No 13. Wood ~bn9 ID crawl Space-, ........... -□ Y•• lif No 
4. French Drain ................................ ,□ Yes<fll'N• 9. Wood-Eri Contact ...................... - ... - .. □ Yes~No 14. lllllde<luate Venlil:ilion In Gnlwl Space....□ Yes 1.t:No 
5. AIC Hut Duels in or Below Slab ... IJ Yu l3(No 10. Sidi!lg 18$sthan 6" From Grade ................. □ Y~~ 15. Eloclriolty Available, ______ lij'Yes □ No 

fNSPECTOR'SSTATEMENTOFVISIBLE DAMAGE:_ .... M....,. .. ;,,.' _.19_,__A=--'± ........ ~::U ..... 1 ... i½.=-cci>""· ~Rf:~_#-/~~-'-"'So--=·=..._li,.,.fu.,,#-·~-----------

Add1 eldsting agreements; □ Pest Ji[L & O □ Other________ Completed WOO □ Yes □ No 
□ Pra-Conwuction A"l'<'st.C~□ New Homeowner □ PreviOUll L!ql.lid □ Plellious O!hef Bait □ Pm•iou• Sentricon with olhef oompany 

INSPECTORSIGNATURE: ~ 11, 1?i§/=-€5 . DATE: /D/;;/19. 
THE ABOVE GRAPH, ANO THE(AREAS CONTAINING VISIBLE ACTIVITY OR DAMAGE, HAVE BEEN DESClllBED TO ME AND ARE AFFIRMED BY ME AS OWNER 
OR AGENT OF THE ABOVE PROPBITY. I ALSO AFFIRM THAT I UNDERSTAND THAT BUG OUT SERVICE, U.C. IS NOT LIABLE FOR HIDDEN DAMAGE WHICH IS 
CONCEALED, OBSTRUCTeD OR INACCESSIBLE TO THE INSPECTOR. 

HOMEOWNER SIGNATURE; _____________________ DATE: _____ _ 

SERVJCEPROFESSIONA!cSSTATEMENTOFVJSIBLEOAMAGE: ___________________________ _ 

SERVICE PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE: _____________________ DATE: _____ _ 

HOMEOWNER S!GNATUREONREVJSEDCOPY: ____________________ _ DATE: _____ _ 



~BuG0uT · 
V'sERVICE 

INSPECTION DIAGRAM lnfo@bugoutservice.oom 
www.bugoutservice.com 

OWNER'S NAME -""f"tZA"1lN.ALIL AMBN,~ i,5 (8'1\.,'"f"~£- PHONE ______ ,E-MAIL ---------

SERVICE ADDRESS S??'S"" :t:PAil{\,'\A...VL-Plf.--, cllY · '.a':t"'-1: A,vfu:V';..1:'1"v€. STATE §c_ ZIP ~MY 
REALTOR'S NAME ____________ R. E.OFACE ___________ OELLPHONE ________ _ 

SCALP. j.,-1_:l 
._ ..... CUBIC FEET:_==--

LINEAR FEET: ~ 
SQUARE FEET: ___ _ 

KEY 
TO 
EVIDENCE 
OF, 

0 SWJi;ruwicAN~S m X. 
0 DRYWOOD TiiRMITES a K 
0 OAMPWOODTI:RMmlS aZ 
0 EXISTING DAMAGE..@ 
□ FORMOSAN lERMl!ESa C 

0 POWDER l'OST B5Ell.ES •Pl'B 
□WOOi> 80MIG BEETUS m WB 
OFUNGUS•F 
0 WELUCISfER/II a W/0 
0 POSSlllE HIDDEN DMIAGE; PHO 

0 CARPENTeRmTS a CA. 
□ CELLULOSE DEDRJS • CD 
CJ EXCESSIVE MOl$11JRS • eM 
□ l'AUOY GRAOE • !'a 

C!ro!<,d Symbol Ropre,Mttls Damago F!Dm This Pest [Elcsmpl"®•®, eto.) 

□ EAR'lll-WOOO CONTAC!S -EC 
CJ WACCESSIBI.EARE'lsalA. 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: D CRAWi. SPACE D BASEMENT D MONOLITHIC SLAB D R.DATING SlAB □ SUPPORTf.ll SLAB 

TYPE OF FOUNDATION: 0 HOU.OW BLOCK □ SINGl.fBRICK 
Properly has: 

0 DOUBl.f BRICK □ S'TONE □ l'IERIBEAM □ CONCRETE □ DTllER ______ _ 

1. Well .. - ............................. ..,m.~ .. ,AfYes □ Mo 6. Plenum Alf. l/e,itSystem ............... - ..... 0 Yes~o 11. Wooc!Postorl'MliliDollnlleddodhCo11Crele .... 0Yes4tNo 
2. Clistom .. ,_ ............... ----□~No 

3. SUIIIP Pump .................................... □ Yes.EfNo 
7. Radiant Heat ..................... ----□ Yes JfNo 12. (l!Qccessi>le Crawl Spacu .. _ .............. ••□ Y~s ltfNo 
8. VISl'ble Po!ld, Lake, stream or Waterway .. □ Yes JlrNo 13. WOOd Debris in Crawl Space_ ............... □ Yu It No 

4. French Drain ................ ,- ............. □ YB$ E(No 9. WO<Jd-Earlh contmt .................................. □ Yes 1!fNO 14. lnadequallJ Ventilal:IOII In CJ'awl Space....□ Yes ftNo 
5. A/C Heat Dool$ In ct Below Slab ... D 'llls,,li[No 10. Siding lelisfhan 6~ From Grade ............. □ Ye&Ji'No 15. Electricity Available fitV•.s □ No 

Ad<l1 existing agmemems: a Pest ,la1... & o □ 01her________ Completed woo O Yes □ No 
0 Pre-Construction tt(Pos~m New Homeowner □ Previous Liquid □ Pmlliom Other Bait □ Pre\lious Sentricon with olher company 

JNSl'ECT0RsIGNAruRE: ~ f_...,-~ DATE: to,h/11 
THE ABOVE GRAPH, ANO THE AREAS CONTAINING VlSJBL!; ACTIVfTY OF! DAMAGE, HAVE BEEN DESCRIBED TO ME AND ARE AFFIRMED BY ME AS OWNER 
OF! AGENT OF THE ABOVE PRDPERTY. I ALSo AFl'IRM THAT I UNDERSTAND THAT BUG OUT SERVICE, 1..1.C. IS NOT LIABLE FOR HIDDEN DAMAGE WHICH IS 
CONCEALED, OBSTRUClEO OR INACCESSIBLE TO THE INSPECTOR. 

HOMEOWNERSIGNATIJRE; ______________________ DAlE: _____ _ 

$ERV!CEPROFESSIONAL'SSTATEMENTOFVISIBLEDAMAGE: ____ .....,.. ________________ ,.---_____ _ 

SERVICEPROFESSIONALSIGNATURE: _____________________ _ DATE: _____ _ 

HOMEOWNER SIGNATIJREONREVISEDCOPY: _____________________ _ DATE _____ _ 



INSPECTION DIAGRAM info@bugoutservice.com 
www.bugoutservice.com 

OWNER'S NAME :tizp.j ~ /1. 11/10 W1-l 1i:.<':i. (Bµ\3\'U' PHONE ______ E-MAIL ________ _ 

SERVICE ADDRESS \)O) :Ill.Ai !d'04x.,.b {)fL,, STATE --llB<:;.=..·_.ZIP '3:J.<>SY 
REAf.iOR'S NAME -~----------R. E.OFFlCE ___________ CELL PHONE ________ _ 

E-MAlt.. lNSPECTEOBY INSPEG'flON DATE _________ _ 

SCALE: □ 1:1 
CUBIC FEET:_~-
LINEAR FEET: ,;}, /(Q 
SQUARE FEET: ___ _ 

0 llUBlERRANFANTERMITES-X 
0 Dll'IWOODlERMl'TES a K 
O DAMl'WOODlERMllES a Z 
□ liXISTING DAMAGE w@ 
□ FORMOSMllERMrT£s-c 

□ POWOERPOST BEEll.eS a PPB 
□ WOOOBORINQ BEE'll.ES = WB 
□ FUNGIJS-F 
OWEUJCISl'ERII-W/0 
0 POSSl8tE. HIDDEN DAMAGI: a l'HD 

□ CAFIPeNiER AJ,fJ'S - C,_, 
□ CELLUI.OSE OEBFIIS = CO 
□ EXCEISSll'li MO!SJU'IE a 1iM 
0 FA\JllY GRAilE= FG 
□ FAR!H-WCODCONTACTS a EC 

Clreled Symbol Repreoenl$ Damage l'tQm Thie Past {Example®~, ate.} □ INACCESSlalEAREAS - II\ 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION, □ CRAWi. SPACE □ BASEMENT □ MOHOI.ITHIC SLAB □ 1'1.0ATING SLAB □ SIIPPllRJEIJ SIAS 

TYPE OF FOUNDATION, □ HOtlDWBI.OCK D SINGLE BRICK □ DOUBI.EBRICK □ STONE □ PIER/BEAM D CONCRETE □ OTHER ______ _ 

Property ha•• 
1. Well ................................................. ili(YesD No 
2. Omem ............................................. □ Yes4tf No 

6, PlenumA/C ffeatSyslem ........................... □ Yes1jfllo 11. Woo,ll'oslorParUtionlhii"dldilllonorele .... □Yes-tpNo 

7. Radiant Heat- ... - ......................... □ VeeJ¥No 12. lnaccessmleCrawl Space ...................... □ Yes "No 
3. Sump Pump ............... w ................... □ Yes~No 8. Vlsible Pond, lake, Stream or Waterway •• □ Yes ~ No 13. Wood Debris In llrawl Space ............... -□ Yes ljt No 

4. Frenoh Drain ............. _ .................. □ Y~No 9. Wood-Earth Contact ...................... - .. □ ~ No 14. inadequate Ventllatioll In Crawl Space •• •□ Yes Iii. No 

5. AIO Heat Duct.in or Below Slab .•• □ Y~No 10, Siding~ titan 6'' From Grade .... -.-·□ 'l'es,Q.No 15. Eleelrlclty Avallable.- ................... - ..... Jiil Yes □ No 

INSPECTOR'S sTATEMENr OF VISIBLE DAMAGE: _ ___,_A~,hr..g"""'"'-------'A"'±--L.· _:z:4-: ..1.IL6-""'--'o"'--dS«-l[:F---l-f.JC•fV""->>c;fc.,CJ""-Q;"3.L:7.D-,.'-"--=----------

Addi exfsti,g agreements: □ Pest i,111'.L & 0 D Other________ Completed WD0 0 Yes □ No 

□ P,,,.COnstruction@.l'osl-Con/4 Now Hod~~ Pnivioos Liquid □ Previous Olher Baii □ Prellioll8 ~nbicon with olher company 

INSPECTOR SIGNATURE: ~, (2_. f'>(t,K O DAJE: /'b /3/; 1_ 
THE ABOVE GRAPH, AND rn~CONTAINING V1Slet.E AC'JWITY OR DAMAGE. HAVE BEEN DESCRIBSJ TO ME AND ARE AFFIRMED BY ME AS OWNER 
OR AGENT OF THE ABOVE PROPERTY. I ALSO AFFIRM TIIAT I UNDERSTAND THAT Bl.JG 01.lT SERVICI:, LLC. IS NOT LIABI.E FOR HIDDEN DAMAGE WHICH rs 
CONCEALeO, OBSTRUCTED OR INACCESSIBLE TO THE INSl'ECTOR. 

HOMEOWNER SIGNATURE: ___________ :..__ _________ DATE: _____ _ 

SERVICE'PROFESSIONAL!SSTATEMENTOFVISIBLEDAMAGE: ___________________________ _ 

SERVICEPROFESSIONALSIGNATURE: ______________________ OATE: _____ _ 

HOMEOWNER-SIGNATURE ON REVISED COPY: _________________ __,_ ___ _ DATE: ______ _ 



5951 Arlington Expressway• Jacksonville, Florida 32211 • Phone (904) 743-8272 

To whom it may concern: 

Thank you for the opportunity to offer an estimate for termite protection at the 

Trallmark Amenities Center. 

Our termite protection program is comprised of two very important components: 

1. The Sentricon Colony Elimination System. 

2. Our Million Dollar warranty. 

The Sentricon system is an Always Active baiting system that never "gets tired" or 

needs to be re-treated or re-applied. This, in itself, will save money when other 

types of treatments will need a costly booster application to remain effective. 

Sentricon is also noninvasive. There is no need for trenching around your 

buildings, ruining your shrubs and shrub beds. It can be strategically placed at 

regular intervals around the buildings to provide the protection you need. You can 

even cover them with mulch! The caps have a chip in them, allowing our service 

professionals to scan and find them. 

Our Million Dollar Warranty covers both retreatment and repair. In the event that 

warrantied damage does occur, we will make repairs up to $1 million. You can 

rest assured that with Bug Out, you will always be covered. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

John Billing 

Bug Out 

(904)568-7932 

Fl.MA AAUN0.TON--$0VfflSIDE MANOAAJ'1 ~OR'rnStOE-\~STSfPE ST.AUGUSTINe (WJ.Af{/\N-HlllliR!l 

904•743-8272 904-262-4184 904-778-2280 904-825-4184 904-845-3080 

~ r.JlDDlEEURG-O~m: PARK ALI.BEACHES f'.B'.V.IANDll-l'.-VUI...EE GEOAGtA TOU.f"R:EE 
~ 

904-272-9734 904-247-0799 904-225-9956 912-882-3891 1-877-BUG-U-OUT :S,,.,,IK'•lr.,~~;f'~ 

~lbWINl-t.W~ 
11.t.iilO: bugoulservice.com 



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDiTIONS 

The CompirnY and Customer agree to the folfowbig Terms and Condftions: 

1. SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS RELATED TO THE REPAIR AND RETREATMENT OPTION: 

;_u~~~:~:~~~~=~:;r:M:~1, 1:~:~:;~«~ Tr~;f if~~t:a~= ~~:ri~~~ )~E~~~!J· i~t~ st!~~~~w~r~re or aner Syslem Ulstanation or any retreatment; 
h. Damage caused by and/or remedial :service ot lrealments rorany specl:e:s of termite olher than Easlem Sublerra11ean ~erm!es (Rel~c:u!itennes) and Fomiosan SuMerranean Termites for service; 

~~ ~~~~: :~~~~ ~!~~\!: ::~: ~~ t:i~:: ~~~~~ ~0! :r~~Y:'t~ ~~~;:~dfti~~~fco0~:~ctrc; Jt:~c~~n~!~c~~1:,~i;p~:~~~51~~~~; 
e. Darn-age. -andror remedia.! ~rvic.e or treatments lo wocden decks. wood steps-, v,:ood fences, wooden wa!k\lrays, or other wood struch.1,6$ 01...-ts;ide the founda~on. perimet-er of Uie Slruc~u,e(sJ 
covered :LJndsrthisAgreement; 
f. ~tlieiJng Damag2:" as ciefi11ed withir+th-eteons otthrsAgreemen~ 
g, Person:al expenScS or eC<:lnomic damages such as lodging, meals, tr.anspo.rtal!on, -medical. gas. utilities, etc,, or teimburs.ement fartos-s of qufet enjoyrn;;nt loss of use or diminuticn in va!u:e of 
lhe Strucrure{s); or .any indtroct sp&clal, or consequential c.famt3ges, inclm:fing loss of anticipated 01 .aetu.al p:ro-Ptt. hicome orbusine,s;s opporhmilies, 'tffi!ch i;lfOSe as a r€sult of an l.nfes!ation of or 
dams.~e caused by Subtet1anean Termites or any service provid-e-duriderthi:sAgreement; 
h. W'ith the -exce-plion of Pfevai!irig party fees awarded .as a result o-f any ooHeetion action addr0s.sed in ParPgraph 16 below, Allorney•s fees of any kfnd, including those prnvidlirll by a:ny statute 
(indudi~g t. Proposals fot S-2tUernsnl and Load Star Multiplier) and any state orfederaf rule of proeedure: 
f, lnj"tJiy or death to any domes~c p,E!l'3: ot re,al antrnars; and 
/. Damage caused by the Company to lrees, sl1rub$, nower., spnnklersyslern, or portions ofS~udure(s) fat lnterie,ewilh lheservioos provided under this Agreement 
No p;ovi-s:ion wi!fljo this Agreeruent shoi,old be construed to rn-ean ihe.l St.lbtemmea11 Te1mites will never ceinfosl ttie Srructure(:s). These specific exciu-sions are iri s.dditlon to .any and al! other 
-sxciusions. discialme-rs, Hrnitaiions, or condffions contained witl'1in lhlsAgreement 
Fm lhe se1Vice prfJVlded under thi-s.Agr~ent~ Customer agrce:-s to pay the Company tht:: amouti:t on lhe reveF..e side of the~rwnent al the documeflled f~uency. Failure w pa-y by suci1 llme t5; 
cause lo termfn~e-service. consfitutes dt:-fauU and entitl-es the Company to start collaction proceedings.-Notv.-i.ths'tanding any provision within ttds Agreement to li\e (:O(lfn;,ry; in Oie ev~-nt a oo:!eccfon 
S-€rvi~ is utitized or teg-al ?ctioo becomes n-&cessa.ry to ceco\/er a~ unpa~ bal~rY'...es, Customar w~I be r-esponslb!e to pay a~! cos1s associa1ed with sa~ ci:,lfection, including attorney's fees. Compa.11y 
rt.;t,J 1nrt:ialll: a l,a-gel action to jeG'OVer a!I tu:ipaki b.i!aflee.S notw·lthsiarn:Jlng paragFBph 9 above. The Company may put a ~M on tvs1o~(s property for any and :;:di unpafdamounls iricluding re-es and 
penalties. 

2, LIMITATJON ON LIA81LITY: 
~n the e:ven! t.hS;t atiy of the: e:tclusioliS in Paragraph 1 do na! apply for any reason, to induda the Comp:a:11i-s negll!}('flca or breach of this Agreement lhe Comp-any's Rabitity for arrJ daim 
whatsoeve-r is Jimtt-E,d 10 a rel-um of lhe Jttltial rnvestmenl imHrated on theftont of this Agi-sernent Th"lsAgreement Is 11otrnt-ended to benefit any p.ere;an or entrrj o~er l.hM the named C-uslom?r or 
subsequent Tr.arisforee. 

3. SERVICE EXPECTATION: 
The Syslem relies on 1.he rl~tural foraging habit of the Subterranean Termiresto aciileve rontro! or efimtn.alion of their ooloriles. Achievameot of 1hts end result may take time-end is dG:pendent on 
the size end nurnbsr of colonies pres.en~ the numbe(of cor.duCNa Q:'.lndrtions. \he treatment method used, and the number end place.merit -of fue rnoniloring sfation.s; dep[oye<l. Additfona!-damage 
to th~ Slrtlctur~s) m.;y -oCCt.1r because of the lime required to galn c-ontfOI. During lhe term of th1sAgrearneot, I.he Company win keep Customer ;dvised of any new or increased activlly io the 
~:~~[sf~l~~dis~!ti~ition, Jernovalt or redep!D.yrnent of t1'1e monitoring .stations. Tl1e Company rese,ves the r"~ht to change the brand of sys1emic termite-control system In use -et i:ha 

4. INSPECTIONS: 
The Company wiH 1r-llorrn an anm.1S:I vis.ual Inspection of the Slructure{s) or upon Customer's r2quest. The :!rispettion w'ill be of readHy aocess(b!e-areas only and rn-8:( not induda attfcs <ir 
c12wlspaces_ The Company will not cpe-n any wal'5_, remove snyfloor o.:;i,veririgs. Of ma\le 2ny fumltote, equipment or other obstructions duOOg the inspection to access or insp~ any portion of 
the Structure(s}. C~stomEd" ackn-ov.1-edges and ~ccep~ U1at this vis.ual i~specll"on of the readfly aco:ils-sib!e areas cf lhe Structure(s) i-s-a ceasonable i11sp€ction for the purpo-ses of thisAgfe&nefil 
CustcrM:r agrees that th~Comr,any ha~ ootl0$1',lecled for and is not qu2hfied toi.n~ any sutfeees, 81.ror any o!.her portlon member of theSttucture(5) coveredb;y1his.Agreeme'1t for lhe pi"Gsence 
of molds, mold-like oon:drl./ons orfun_g! (ind Lading, bui not ~mitEd to Stradlybotrys alra}, and that the CcmpalJ has no Habtlity for lnsp2ction of s-eme. The in-speCUonfor, evaluation af or treatment 
for tha presenre of mold. mcld·Hke condit!cM or fung! that may have an impact on Customer or occupants health sh-0.JJld be referred to tile appropriate mold professlona.1 or certified i!Wu:strial 
r,ygienist chosen by the-Customer. 

5. DUTY TO AVOID CONDUCIVE CONDITIONS: . 
CuslCmer 2gtees to cooperate wl!h the Company during the teirn o:f this.Agree«ientby avo1d;ng and el[mina:tinp thoi:.e co.ndilklns or factors that might oonlnbl.tte 10 a Subterranean TermfiE infes1a. 
lio-11 ordiswptth,.;-effactiveness of the Syst.em. These concfrtion-& iodude, but are no-t to beHmited to, con$.b-uclt0n defects, wood, trash, Eirteriorlnsulation arid Finis.ti System (EIFS}, sluc.:::c bek,w 
grade. dir&t wood to soi! ooritact, tJ,:;a stumps. sta-ndirig wale.-or above ground moisture Accumulatioos -caused by ariy natural ot marHna<le sou,ce. Such motsturs-aCC1.Jmula'!ioos if'H'.lude1 hut 
ar-e not to be limited to, oond-erisalion. leaks from erterior w-ans. windo11JS, doo?s. roofs. sky~ghls. ehfmf"lt!ys. guuers, down spouts. plumbing; plumbing fixtures, -i:.priokl'ef system.a, alr eondltioning 
and heating systems (inc!udTng condensate drains and due~ wo~) or inadequate venti!ation. In oo even! is company's responsible any addifonal service or damage to lhe Structure{s) or its 
co-nte.nts msuffing from conditions conducive-to a Subterranean T-eonite infestation. Customer .a~rees lo ellmlnatee-iny oonducive conditions ldentified'l'Jll.'1fn $ixty(60} days of the.9ompa.ny'swnlt1.=n. 
nolifie2~on of such con-clHiDrlS, Cuslomar's failure to ellmina!e the: conducive com:£Uon ·within sixty {60) days of U,e. Ccmpany'.s wrnten notification wirl reMef lhlsAg,eement vo1i;l, i111-·vhole or part 
by Jhe Company. 

7. EXISTING DAMAGE: 
Comp2:ny is not responslbte forths. mpsfr of any damage-kl StnJcture{s:}. or its contents, caused by Subterranean Termites that-existed before or one hur1dred ti."ien,y (120} d.;,ys affer-the --oate of 
System lnsl.2,llaUon~ stated en U,efront of !his Agreement tegardle-ssvlhether or not such dam:ag~ i:s rioted 011 any-atter.dant graph. Cus~omer ag(ees lhal the damage dfsciosed on any attenda~t 
graph may not reprr:Ssn! .;:U lh-e e:dstir.g damage lo the-SLructi.Jre(s), 

8. NEW DAMAGE: 
Company agrees to repsir any newdamagetoSuucture(s}thato.ccurs ir,-thi=.i Strucb..lre(s) one-hundred t\venly(120) days after lhe·□ateof System lnstal!;tiort .stated on the frontofthisAgreemeri1: 
addi~o.nalty. the area cf new dsmag;e mus.I. be caused by and contain :a li'le infest.atioil of Subterrao~n Termi!es. Cus.tomer must submit a wiitten cl.aim to-!ne Ccmpariyv.ritllln fourteen (14) days: 
of dlscollery and lhe Company must verify that tha area cl2imed :as ·new detnage~ caritslns a Jive irifestaMn before any repah -are pe~r~. Shautd Customer rn::.ke ;~my repairs or 
modifications lo 3n ~re-3 c[aim-e.-d !ilS ~ii8\V damage" before the Company is proiided with an opportunity to verify th al 30 active Jnfe-station e:dsbl, this Agre.ema-nt and aH of the Cornpariy".s oblPg-2tia11s 
hereurlder are tenninated, 

9. LIABILITY LIMrTSICONTROL 01' REPAIR PROCESS: 
Gom_p;my"-s rap-skobl1_g-ation under thisAgreem.ent lncl.udin_g all renewals. is nrnited to a total of One MW~n Ooi[ara {$1,000,000,00} iri the aggregate, Onry licE-11Sed conlrat:lors rnurusl[y ;.:opmvOO 
by Customer and the Company will be .aHowed tc repeir New Damage to the Structure(s). · 

10. MODIFICATIONS OR ALTERATIONS TO STRUCTURE(S): 

!~~:~~~J~~tii :v~~n~= ~ftte~~Jiei~fTh~ t:;~; ~aW~:7~a~:h~i:t~r~~~~ 1A:~~~~ir"C~~~~':g:~ ~~:~~{l~~~o~:g:;x/~1~1;5r/:3Jj}~~%i~~~\~~ 
or chang,e to the S!rur..turs(s).Any additiorial sei'lifee or retreatment requrred as the result ofany alteration, .adefJlion, modifica~ori or-change to the SIJ\Jdllre(s) or disruption of the Sys.em, treatment 

::t:n~:~~t ~~i~~,¼~;~d~n\Y :bo~~:sa~~~tu?t~i~!!iJt!f~~~~~~ai?f!~~:~r;;J!~} ~~a~;:1fut~ett~~~~~01~~~~~~~iiea~i:1~~=~~ i~r:~:r~ihe reMwffi fee Slated Dn 

11, CHANGE IN lAW: 
This A:gree."l"!Mt 5h3U ba interpreted1 regulated and adjudicated m accordance: w!th app!fcable-federal, ~rate, and local lav-.i'S a~ regu!.atio~s in e>.1stenre at !he time of 
e:x:r;cution of this AQ!"!i;~nt Shoutd any federal. st;;ile. or local law or regu(ation change regerdtna the Company's service(:$J. products or ma~6ri.a~. the Cornp~ny is 
autho.rized to take any aclfon necessary to comp(y vtilh such chan:g-es: ~n the law, Hovreve.r. ff the Comp.a;ny cannot modify itsAg,eernen~ treatments or s.ervice:s to compJy with such change in tiie 
law. !her, the Company res~rves lhe right to immcdia\e!y tefmlMl-e this Agreement 

12. CHEMICAL SE;NSITIVnY: 
if Customer or an c;c.rupant ofthe-Structure(s) knO'ff$. ¢rbelie-ves, 1hat he or-she may be sensitive to pesl:ickiei;;. -written notica must immediately be pro\lided fothe Company prior to any !J.eetment 
or relr~tmenl perfom,ed on the Structure(s). The Company reserves th!\ tight, upon r-&ceJp! of sucil notiticaOOn, !o den~ or terminate service, Fa\iurn fo pm'iride this nol.me.atl-on represel'.lls 
Customer and occupan,ts'assumption of the risk and waiver of any claims agaiMttheC,:1mpanyln oonoectioawith sudl Scnsitivlty. Cus.tomerfurther agrees to indemnify. proteci end hotdhannlE:ss 
the Cl)(JJpany from-any end a!~ chemical SMSJ1hrity daims1 causes, actfoM,judgments, cost$, atto-tnefs fees., expenses and !D'SSes of every krn<:I an-d character, whelherdjrect or fm:iire,ct, brolfi!hl 
by Customer or olheroccupanb:; of the structu!"A'{S). rf Cust<imer faHs lo provide the above w1ilhm notice. 

13. l'JINDING AR8ffRATION: 
Custome-r ancl Compa;ny agree that -any c1nd an controversies or daims between them ans~1g out of or ,elaUog to tl71s.Ag1eeme-nt, or the brea-ch therec-f, -shall be se:t'Jed solety and-e-xciusively by 
artttr.ati-ort i;ldm-inis,tered by lheAmerkanArbitfation A.ssociaticn in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration Rules and judgmerit on the aw2r(.i r&OOered by the arbUrator(s) @i:1¥ b-eenter€:rl In any 
court havingj-urisd1Ction1hereof. Such ;erbilr.atiori shall be r:xmducted in the counlyof rne ServiooAddress, usln_g the substao~VA 1a--.... of thesta:1e govemfo9 thei:$$1.Ja orc:lalm in dis.pute-. The arbitrator 
shall be (ndependen~ mPJtus.lty agreed vpon, and to lhegre-.atest.exl-e~tpossible, be: know~dgeab!ejn pastconti-ot and building COliS:truction matt-ersby edueation~ e)(pmience, licensing and ffilining 
to dealwi"th the issues and cii-ilm~p1esent~. N"eHher party shall sue the other where the ba;is of the suit is or arises out oi lhis.i¾;<eement, other than fcrf1J anfarcementof lhisarbtlrationprovl.sfanr 
(2} 89pointmsnt of an etbitratorlf one cannot be mutuafyagreed uixm. or {3) enforcement of the a1bfu"ator's dedslon. The Parties agme that±he sole and exclusive \lenue of any suit sh;:iH be cr.in
cluct~ in the ooumy of the Service Address. All costs, expenses< and fees of arbitration and settling a cor-rtroversy sh;;;,1] be borne equatly by the i,artie--s. This arbitratlorl provisio-n srulll SllNWe 
cancef!afon, expirntion. or lermin~tron of thfsA:greement 

14. TRANSFERABILITY: 
ThisA_gr-:-emsflt is trar.:sforable to a new owner of the Siructure(s) at !he Compan.y's discretion. If \he Company consents to such transfer. the Company may chs:rge a transfer fee an-d ad!ust the 
annuaT or monthly rene\\<aJ foe. 

15. ENTIREAGREEMeNT AND SEVERABILITY: 
This A91eem--ent constitutes the: eoBre agreement between the parties.:and no other-represental!c-ns or stalements ,-WI b-e bjndiflg upo11 the parties. Customer further a:-Jrees thatW ariy part of this 
Agre,s-ment is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any r~son, the remalnjng lem,:s and conditions-of this Agreement shaH re-main in run force and effect. 

16, TERMINATION ANO OWNERSHIP OF SYSTEM COMPONENTS, 
The Ccmpany"s responsibilities, owes, cblig•tions, and any fiabiL:00s uooer ll\lsAgreement shall belelTllinaled ~the Company is prnvantod or delayed rrom fulf,lfing any of ils duties. obliga:ions 
or respcnsibniti€-s un-der tb;; terms 0Hhis.Agre2:ment by re~sor-s of circumstances beyond its coritrcl or by the Customer's hitefference ,or re-his.al to pro'li-d-e the Company with .at-CE:ss to the SeNke 
Adcfress or Structure(s}, Ari component~ or the System are anO remain the property otthe Company er Oow AgmSci€nces, LLC. Upon termlna~co of tllisAg,reement for any fea..s,:'ln, Customer 
grarifs th-9 Compai1y permissi-o-r, 1c ente, the SeMceAdd-ress and Stru-ct\lre.($} to reoover the Sysl-em Components, 

17. PAYMENT TERMS, LA'Tlc PAYMENT($), NON-PAYMENT: 
For the service provided under thisA~reerneni:, Cmtomer-agrees to pay the Company the arnount on the reverse side of the Agreement at the documented fr-eq~e-ncy. F.aiture 
tv pay by such Cime fs cause to terminate serv(ce, con.stitUtGS-default and entitles the Comp:any to slart corlection proceedings. N□twilhs.tandir,g any provision within this 
Agr-a:ement ta the contrary, in ths event a coll-ection service is utili:!e-d or legal actlor. b~omes necessary to re-cover alt unpa!d b::dances, CustomerwHI be responsible to pcy aH 
costs associated >,,\'ilh seki co!l-ection, including attorney's fee$. Company may inl!i:ate a 1egai action to recover a!l unpaid ba"f;.:oc.e-s notwilhstandlng paragraph 13 above. The 
Ccmp1:H1y may puts li0n on cuslorner's prop.erty for any and al! unpal-d smount';l lnciv:trng fees .and panalti.e::-s. 



Customer's Name Si 't;· m H e___0 A,o Q le QJ) 0 Date JD ~ 2 _, 1 
Address Bos: ·:rro.h (\r'O{r. /)ft .. Cit}' _Jl.Jlu~w.±-,hc---

This repo,1 is not to be used fo1· real estate transactions. 

www.flapest.com 

Live Evidence Damage 

□ □ □ 
□ D □ 
□ . □ □ 

□ 

Inspection Results 

Subterranean Termites 

Drywood Termites 

Powder Post Beetles 

Fungi (Wood Rot) 

Other {VO VajfAY 

THIS REPORT IS MADE ON THE BASIS OF WHAT 
WAS VISIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE 
INSPECTION. THIS IS NOT A STRUCTURAL DAMAGE REPORT. 
THIS REPORT SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO CONSTITUTE A 
GUARANTEE OF THE PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF WOOD 
DESTROYING ORGANISMS OR DAMAGE OR OTHER EVIDENCE. 

Wood Debris __ _____ ____ __ _ __ ____ __ ___ __ _________ _ _ 

Plumbing or Roof Leaks -------- -- ------------------------

D Subterranean Termite Damage Repair 

D Subterranean Termite Retreat Only 

D Tent Fumigation Retreat Only 

0 Drywood Termite Retreat Only 

0 Drywood Termite Damage Repair 

lnltlal Cost 

$ ;)4t,o . "~ 
$ ___ _ 

$ _ __ _ 
$ _ __ _ 

$ ___ _ 

D No Inspection Renewal for ___ Year(s) 

□ Other_________ $ ___ _ 

.;\YlaO · 
(}> 

Tax$ Termite Total$ 

ii D Ants □ Roaches □ Silverfish 

□ Spiders □ Earwigs □ Bedbugs 
S. 

□ lnltlal Service $ 

□ Quarterly Pest Control $ 

□ Monthly Pest Control $ 

□ Select Three $ 

□ Value Plus 2 $ 

D One Time Pest Control $ 

□ Rodent Control/Exclusion $ 

D Smart Choice 4 for 3 $ 

□ Other $ 

Annual Renewal 

$ :s10. 01:l 
$ _ __ _ 

$ ___ _ 

$ _ _ _ 

$ ___ _ 

$ _ _ _ _ 

$ ___ _ 

□ Fleas 

[] Bees/Wasps 

Annual Fee 
Less Discount 

$ ____ _ 

$ _____ _ 

Comments : 

□ Ticks □ Stored Product Pesti; j 
□ Rodents 0 Other 

Comments : 

Quarterly and Monthly pest control services will remain In effect after the 
initial 12 scheduled treatments for monthly se,vice and 4 scheduled 
treatments for quarterly se,vlce unless tenninated by either party by 
written 30 day notice In advance of the termination. Any past due balance 
to bear Interest at the rate of one and one-half percerit ( 1-112%) per 

Tax$ ____ Pest Control Total $ _____ _ month, which Is a finance charge, with an annual percentage rate of 10% 
on the unpaid balance. 

Termite and Pest Control Total$ ~it; 0 , fJo 

Payment Options 

Please print name exactly as it appears on card Card Number Expiration Date 

0Cash □ Check □- D ~- j D C-:-J D2'· .-~:~ ----- - - - ----- -_-_- _--_-½_;.c=l . rt:. ... _ .... 
The prices, specmcatlons and conditions are -I--=-¥"" M .I"\..- _ 
satisfactory and ara hereby oocoptod. You are Accepted by Owner or Agcut Date Floridn Pest Control 
authorized to do tho worl< as specified. Payment 
wlll be mode as outlined above. This proposal may be withdrawn by FPC if not accepted within 30 ~ays. 

Office Copy S3 • 10/14© 



Derek Gilbert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Rachel Evans <r.evans@flapest.com> 
Wednesday, October 2, 2019 3:47 PM 
Derek Gilbert 

Subject: Florida Pest Control 
Attachments: SStAugustin 1910021 S400.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Please see the attached proposal for 805 Trallmark Dr. (Six mile Creek) 

This Subterranean Termite bond also covers Formosan Subterranean Termites with a damage repair up to two hundred 
fifty thousand dollars. 
Treatment cost $2460 .00 with a renewal of $570.00 

The original treatment was $3,080.00 and because we do the general pest control for the property we discounted the 
price above for a difference of $620.00 

We will apply three hundred gallons of Termidor WG around the structure of the 3 buildfngs. 
This will consist of us trenching around the structure down to the footer/slab on the bulldfngs. 

Once we have completed treatment, the grounds around the perimeter will return to normal and you would have no 
indication of us being on site. 
We will follow up next year for the annual lnspection. 

The $2460.00 is a one-time fee that you will never have to pay again as long as the annual renewal Is paid every year. 
In 8 to 10 years when It's time for your booster treatment we will schedule with you and treat around the structures like 
the initial treatment was done. 

If you have any questions please contact me at 386-986-0441 or via email 

~ yow for au.ow~ fl,or~ Pf¼t' Contvoi,-to- ha arv~"te.,wut-~ "tveat"l'JIUW\t' for 
youvfacO.,(:ty. 

"Rachel Evans 
Sates "Rf]presentatlve 
Ftorlda Pest Control o/ Chernlcat co. 
128 Masters Dr. 
~ A,ugustl11e Fl 
CELL (386}986l0l/lfl 
omcE <9o'I} a2q-n17 
f AX <9ol/l 029-6552 
Etnail r.evans@flapest :cotn 

1 



·-- - -· --- · ,_ .._.. .......... . o.# ... ..,,, ,,n111 C0 1'IIIC'• J.• tut IUU ,.;ti.Uk / 

ln uc·d by (Dl'R11Ch ornceJ Contl'Rlt Nn. 
- SUBTERl<A 'l{ /\N TERIIIJ'l'E llAMACE REPAIU ANDllETREATMENT SEll\llCE CON'l'RA<'T 

1 hi~ ng1ec111~111 m11de this ___ day of _ In the yc"rof ___ , in the City of _ S tnte of fl.ilri!LI by nml between Horid n 

r est Control & C'hcmical Co .. h.:rcionll.-r callctl the First Purly or Aotidn I'~~• or l'PC: nnd or nge nnd n rc~ldc111 

of Cily _ Stnle of ___ . who doclnres thc111sclv,s to be the owner, mnl/or 11r,en1 of 1hr owner. of lhe below nnmed prupl'n), here inaner cnllcJ Owner 

01 the Second Pnny. Second Pnrty hereby ns~c,ts, conlim1s nncl wmmnt• 1hnl hc/.~hr/ i1 hn, rent!, understood. nm! ngrcod to this conh,lll. nnJ lst.uc Ilic ow11cr(s) of the ~ubjcct 

properly nntl co,ored s1111c111rc(~). , ,~ izc<l ngent or rcprcscnlnlivc of nny anti oil ,,aicl nwn, 1s, with fnll power nntl nu1hori1y lo cxe,·n1e thi~ contrncl 1111d lnrcver 

billll ull uwn~r, nntl their pr' 1pjl, , ,11w111,. h u,t, ·p•~~cntutl\es . ~uccc,sor, . anti ussign,. 

\Vitncssc th: 

l. FPC agrees 10 11 nt th~ following ~pecin lly idcntllic<l Struclurc(s1: al lhc nddrcss 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6 . 

1s1,,. 11 "' i:y, FLORIDA for the control undior 

• · •innting" ,ublcmrncon tennhes, lnduding Fom1o~J11 l'crmitll-\ (Cuphltcm1e< ronno1nnus). This Cuntracl does 1101 cover detached gnrn£eS, 0111 build

'ld'ngs. con~lructinn nr Improvements to U1e 11rop,:rly lncntcrl 111 the nbovc nrldrcs•. ,,oles~ •11edlicd in ,~1lti11g on thb Conlrnct. ,\f no uddltinnol 

cost, other I hon tho nnnunl rcne, ,I tee, FPC will mak" v;snnl re-inspection< of the property ycnrly for ns mony ycnrsas the owner keeps this co111mc1 In furce ond FPC will giv<! 
ad<litionol lrnntmcnt 111 011y1ime d ins the Ille nf thi, nlrnct. If S I r~ne " 'furmire infestntlon i, found. The inspection will lia of 1e11Jily ~ccesslbk nreas unly. n1~ ln~pec• 

,011 will nut cnvcr urtns 11t111 nrc r.1\ loseJ. inncces<i c or c.!Pi< ea led by w:1 coverings. noor cm·cn11i;<. f11n1il11rc. equipment, stored nni..rc, . nor nny Jl0r11on or the Stmcturc(s) 

In which the in;pectlon wnuld nee. si1111e rrnl(lvi or ,:,,i',cinti uny pnr1, Suuch,rc(s). l'PC will 11111 open nny wnll•, remov.! any 0oor coverings or move any furniture, eq11ip-

111tnl or other obstructions during ,e in~pcc1ion o i;/:Ss or !J1sp~ct un , rtlun of 1he Slructurc(M. Customer nclmowlcdgc, 1111,I nc,cpls that this vi,unl in,pcction of lhe readily 

nc, e,~ihlc urens of the Stmcmr s) Is n ren~o, •V inspcclion for pu, sc~ of this Co111rnr1. Customer 1111dcrs1un,ls nnd ogrccs lhnl nny in<pection ofSoucturc{s) untlertukcn by 

· 1s mndc by llie i, , ctor or Fl'C' ubom the insp,:i:tion or S1mcl11n:rsJshould 1101 ho cmntmcd ns 1111 opinion. lJUllrdnly. ,~11rr11n1y 

" er nlsn ncknowledscs f'l'C Is nol 1111lhoriz,,d, nor licensed lu, and dues nut, und ca11 not. 

in~pccl for mold, and Frr gives no tr ,1li1y rclotcd to nny fungi, whnt,oevcr. 

I work, ns cump,:n,ntion fnr lnbor, 111n1c1fal uml Mervice hcn,ln contr,1ctcd for, the 

h l ), Check ( ~ · urd ( ). Other ( ) __ . This contrnct 

Finance Charge on Unpaid Uafoncts: Any unp3icl balnnce 10 hcnr [ntcn,,t nt 1 

ANNUAL PERC!lNTAGE RATE of 18% 0111111, unp,tld hnlu11ct , 

THIS CONTRACTCONTATNS OISCLAI I SAND I Cl.lJSIONS. 
Dmnage Repair Commltmcnl/l .h11Uo1[011: This contract pmvldc• protrcti n Jgninsl NEW /1 1Taoe11n termilc tl.UTin,gc. ilelinccl herein, "I' lo $2S0,000.00 for oil claims 
over the life of thi~ Conlrocl, includin rcnewuls, but suhjccl lo n $200.00 Jc,luc1ible for "1.f cw claim, hcginning ond cclive upon lhd effective Jute of slructmnl protec-
tion. '" mu11· p.1rtlcuh11ly explnined un lh~ rcvcr.~e si<lc of this contract i1, parngrnph 8. 
Entire Agreement and Scvcrablllty: This cont met is the ~olc 011d entire ;1~1comc111 bey( en the pnrtics, nnd snpcrs · cs. rcplJces, mnVnr is 1111 nccord nnd satisfnclion or any 
uud nil prior undcm undings. agl'l!cmcm(s). or contmct(sl for the subject property (st, ,/,11~n:~, or between the pnrti . Any nnd nil modificnliun,. chnngcs, or ,vi1ivcr · 1111111 be 
in writing and ngrecJ upon hy ltolh 1111nios. Cu~lomcr 11~r,:,:s lhol Ir any p.nl of 11,1> un1ruc1 1. held lo be inv, il ur uncnforccahlc for any rc"~nn. the remuining 1emls nnd 
conditions uf the Conlrncl shull remain h1 lull fon:c nntl clli:cl. 
SpccUic Exclusions : This i\gr remc nt dues m,1 co,~r. :uul FPC untl Owner spccilicnll)' O£ttc, PPC will , b.: r ponslhlc for. 
n. Da1nngc or nny ~htrl lo uthcr 1111111 the cmcrcd Stmctu«ts). such os. bul no! limited 10. pcrsun,,I p~ crty All items 111 uund 1 ,verect tmctur~. 
b. Pcrsonol Jnjury or 1l11mnge uf nny kind which rcs111ts/resultctl in uny woy frurn 111oi, 1111c con · on~ cn:111e or c. et! by. Jntl i11cl11di11 , but not limited 111, nhrrntionr,i 

or s1ruc111n1I modllicution,, rn 11slntelir111 rlrfon~. dcsll!n dcfcc1s, m:t,onry fuilurc. or i;rudc nherntions. whetl r 1sihlc or 1101: ttnd/or ~ 1911s, mold, or wood rot, whether 

c. 

<l, 

c. 

f. 

visible or 1101. 
Oanmgc resulting from 111oisl111e or dampness pmbkm\ as oclinccl with above ground moisture a um11l:11io 
nut limited to. accum11la1io11. condcnsntil!n, <1T lc.1k• from cxlcrinr wnlls, roofs, skylights, chimney~. gullcr&, 
air condllio11ing 1111d healing e,1uiprn,•111 01111 Assucimcd pipes, pan,. :tnd duct work. lnodcqunle ventilation, r drninagc. soil wusho1111, etc. 
Protectmn ngninsl und/or dnmngc by Drywo.J,I T,·rmitcs. any ,1eriel (not fmm grountll inkstniion of subtc1mn n• l<mtiles: or uny fonn or ~pccic of insect. pest, or wood 
de<troylug org:1nhm. <11hcr thnn "gm1111d origlnntlng" suhlcrmncun 11:11nl1c, Any termite infcirntion and n-iull g da013gc which <loes 11111 nccur hy acccs~ from the suil 
(gro1111d-urigin:11ing) is e.~clude<I fro1111hl. coverage. 
IJ3mn~e nf any llllri every kind rcs11hl11g frum u cunMn1c1io11 "Ith stucco on wire lathe 011 fmmc nnd/or ri~id foam board und/ur cxp,111<lrrl fonm materfols In wntact with 
1he soil or covcri11g interior ur c;..1e1for foundation w,1lls in And, n wny us In provide rcm1i1c.s " Ith hidden nnd/ur proicclcd nccos, to the slructure, whclher vhibk or not 
Oam:igc of nuy untl every kind resulting where wood, such ns. bul nul limited to, posts. form boards. form & grnde slnkcs, l11111hc,, lr,1sh, debrln, elc. wcre/hn~ 
been/nrc in direct conlacl with 1hc soil. whe1hcr ,·i1ihlc nr not. und/or ,·,wcrcd by or huricrl under the fnundnlioo. whether vi~lblc or not. or where open nrcas/spu~es ,11 

crnrks cxi~tcd/cxlst in the founduliun , lab. whether visible or 1101. 
g, Any dJm.,gc to, or r~pnir/rcplJcemcnt of. the S1mc111rc1~1. or II conlcnh. 111111 cxlMctl prior m the d111c of U,is Conlrnsr or the dn1e 11f the prccunstntctinn rrealmen1 or 1he 

rcp.1ir effective dnlc, us defined herein. whichc, er occurs later, rej!Urdlcs~ whether or 1101 such damage i1 nn1cd on 1ho ini1ial gruph. Cmlorncr agree, 1hal the damage 
dlsclose,I 1111 the inilal gmph mny 1101 ref)rcscnl all the existing domu~e m the Slrnclurc(s). C'118lomcr further ag,cc 1lt•1 FPC ,loe~ nm reprc~aot or guarantee lhnl rim ini
tinl graph roprescm~ nil c~i, ting d,1111uge ta th~ s1n1c1urc(s). 

h. FPC ugrl?es to use nil rco~o,rnhle <ore when pro, iding initiltl anti subsequent 1ermitc trc-011nc111 In order 1,, avoid d~m:,ge 10 shrubs, vcgelaliun nod other property, but 
under nu circunu l11nces or conrlilion, will T'l'C he rcspomible for dnmugef IO !hmbs, ,cg clCllion. sprinklc1s. plumbing. wiring, cable, \\ell , etc .. occurring during hcnl
ment nud rnntrol work. other thnn thnl camied by 11cgli11-cncc un the pnr1 ofFPC . 

I. Costs, cxpcnsei It) tlctenninc whether nr 11u1 da111n~c cxi,ts nr c~ist<J, 11nd/or m tlctcnninc 1he c!.lenl of 1111y darnag.,, 
j . Pcr..unul c~penscs ~\Jch llS. h111 not limilcd lo, lodpin(!, meal,. tr.111,portntion, medic~I expenses. dny care, rnn, in!! and s\urag• co111, etc. incurred a.111 n!sull or trc.1tmcnt, 

retn,otment nnd/or damn~• repair. 
k. Lois of 11·ntel/i11c,m10 or 1111)' type busi11e1, 11ppl)rluni\y hoc,1111c of tre111n1cn1. re1rcut,11e111 ur dn111,1gc repair. 

7. Disclaimer nnd Limllutlon: The 1em1s hcrci,1 ronslilule U1c enhco :l{!Tccmenl unJ I< e, pr,,ssly liml1etl to ontl by th~ pmvision• <ct fo1th herein. All othcroWIMuliuns, promises, 
w;,rr~ocic~. or ~uernnlecs, either e.,pres~cd or implied. nrc hcrcb} •~rrcs,ly dlscluimed. 

I/WE I IA\'E READ DCY:rt·l SIDES OP THIS CONTRACT IN ITS Et-:TJRETY AND FULLY UNDER TAND AND ACCEPT ITS CONTENT. INl'LUJJING TIIE OfiNER
AL Tt ;RMS AND CONDITIONS ANO ANY GXCLUSIONS. DISCI.AIMERS. LIMITATIONS. OR C'ClNDl'l IONS CONTAINF.O WITIIJN TIIIS CONTRACT. 

l r. WI'. OOLD (,ti? 

Owucr/Authori,cd A l(CIII 

D,uc: _ _ By : 
Plllrid.i Pl!:.I l"onlrnl ... t ht mh.:JI Co 

Treolmcnt type : O Pr c-cu n<tructlon 

THIS IS A TWO (2) SIDED AGRl.mMENl - CONTINUED ON ltEVERSE sms 
D Po, t•cunstrn ctlon 

ru~• lof 2 0 



UD BRllAN EAN H i ll 11Tf: OAfllA ,R REPAIR ANO RC!TREATMENT S[!U\' ICIT CONTRACT, continu ed: 

6. Unmu!le Rcpnlr Comml1111ent Rcqulrc1t1cnC tutd onditlon s: 11,c cffoctivc d111c ol "slH1<·t11111l pro1ec1ion" i• heremnll,·r rnllcd the ··Rep ir Elf,•ctivc Onie" , Ir thi, 
1111rec111cn1 i, for pre-co11,11ut·1ic10 11<a1111c111 1hr llcp11i1 HI l'cctivc Date will 11111umnlicnlly hcl!ln whit lhe 111i1i11I 1n:n11nr.n1 provided 1lrn1 ull nc,·cstt11ry lrco1111rn1s hnvc b,:er1 
mndc clurin11 cumtn1clio11 ol' 1hr c<1vercd , 1111c1ura. Wh.-rr soil pre-ln-.Jlmenl i~ u,c.l . lhc nccc~sJry 11 nlm~nl 111cl11dc.s. hul Is Jilli h111i1cd lo main hocly. pon:hc, , stoup, .n/c 
p.td:s. J>lllio, clrivcw,1y aprons. 01111 nny/11ll 111hcr nbm~nf slob,. J\1 the concluNion or 1hr 111ilio1I 1re:,1111en1. any sub1crrnnen111cm1ik d111nugc Nholl be rcinsicl,•rf,I NbW, nut 
old, If tl1i~ 11~1cc111cnl is for post .-uns1n1ctio11 1rc,11111cnt, th~ Rep,1ir P.lfrctivc Ont~ will bc~i11 180 cnk11dnr day~ ullc, 111,· is, uc dntc un tlw f;ll'<· 11I 1hi• p11ntcul3r Co111m.1. It 
Ii!ilY ,ubtcrron.:.m termiw ,lnmnpe nccur• artcr the Rcpnir rrr acuve Onie Second Puny. for covcrngc under rhi, ,·0111r.1ct, mu,1 11romptl) umll) Ff'C' 111 <Hhln., durln or 
before the ond of lhc curr~nt ro11tmcc l ~rio,I. 111 evonl th, I such J1oticc i~ Qnl rc_cciw I b_ PPCJ,clurc !he w111ra_£I 1crruinntc.~ orsmls tho I ,ucic, m111i111ll u o,c_ covcnnn1 
and w11mi111 lhnl un nnd nil d11n111. cd wuoJw~1~/11ou,J ~h 111 bo conclnslvcl l'rc!';!_mcd In lrnvc orcured sub,c 11,111 lu the 1cn11i11u1iu11 ufthi b conlfllN, and Second Pnrt 
further ,1_ r-,c, and co1·cnunts 11,nt Fl'C i~ nlso thrreb f11II n-Jcnscd h_l!m an m1d 11l1 ljubilill l' "' "'- rrl 1led 1hcr.: to ,ntd rrnm on ,ind nil cm,~e~ nl 11c1ion urisin_ uul nf 
this ro11trne_1. FPC lllllhl hn•·r n rcn onnblo up11onuni1y 11, i11vc~1i~mo nnd v~rlfy ony new duma~,· dui111 suhnuucJ llny cl1111111ge rcpnircd bofo1c FPC •·011 l11vc,1ii:,1tc und 
verify n new damugr cluim. oporulc~ u< ,I complete wuiwr and rcleu«: uf Second Puny ·5 riehl II> r~h• ,u d1 < lnlm und~r this onlrnc1, nnd uch repair 1. ,onr hi<ildy 
Jcc111cd as nlJ tlonm)!~-Alier Fl'C-inspects 1hc d,t11m11r ond Ir h i, NLW s11b1crru11,•an lcnnik• dr111111ge a~ delim·,1 nnd II mired herein, FPC: will 111ip1<'vr 1epnl1., of 1hr cuu
firmcd 11e11 d1u1111gc. Only (0ntr.ictur.. 11111111aJly n1111roved by Second Pnrty und Fl'C will be nllowed tn r~polr nc\\ ,bmu~c 111 the Slml·turcl, t. Alter ar r rovul. Semnd PJtrl)' 
.lli soluly w<pnn,lhlc Lo hire nnd sure r1%c :ud oontt•clor. f'PC' will puy Owm•r. nfcer sulimissio11 11r contrJc lor'• inrnir« , lhe cnti,c CO$ I of m11t~r111ls and lahor up m the 
C<lnlrnct limll •pccifiual In Pora_,;s~1•tn: c s iQ st\\tcd Jcdu,·rlbk . Repnlf' n I mnhr>rit~d, nor 01,provcd hy Fl'C'. "ill he the sol~ ,c,p un~lblllty and ~oNI l>f ~reond pnrty 
,\ J~o rPC will not be respon hie for the <0111o1,•1or's inubility nr 1.1ilure to mutch exlstine \\all covcriu~•·- wttl.l p3p,:r. 11001 covonnl!,, e11<1om moldlu¥s, pnndi nf. tile, c1c. 
NEW d11m11ge is deflut J 11~ J nrngc done by ub1crr.11w,1n tcnmtes ,ubie{)uenl h> th~ Rcp11ir EffN·live Ooru. 1 hi~ dclinitiun oxchn.lus damal'c c~i,lln l) ,111 or ootore 1bc 
Repah Eff~"Clivc Dale, U11lc.ss ~ linds live ~11htcrmnc11111cn11i1c, 111 the dnnu, cu urea Sfco nd Purl , . cc11lcoll II ccs concuK cm nnnt• 01111 wominn th,11 the J am• 
., e di,nwecc d i 1vn~_ 111111 ·.holl 011clu•i1•cl _ he tlecrr1cd _nld d11rno., e ,111Jiiu1 cmcrr.l undu 1his nJre 11;<•111, Second Pu;iy I ckuowlcdi:c~ on,l 11ntler~cnml, 1h:1L du1inr the 
intervnl between i11i1l,1I trcat111cnt n ii nchliwcrnl' ..,.--,,nici~ ul pw1~,1iu11, 1cm1ilc fccJ111g within 1hc MmLturc un,t Jln, ,ibly slrucuiral clnnrngc, Rhould bt-~xpecr« I tn l'CCUr. 
hul r,pc will 111JL be respo111lblc for •n~ r,·1111· ,1 1111y d11mn/ unlll aw the Rcp,1ir Effective n.,1c 

9. Dulles or Owner: 
11. Conduclvo Condilicms: Ow ·r rccg to co crn e with Fl'C by av,1iJi11g, ptcvcnli1111. mul cll111inn1ln~ 1ho,c "conducive'" ..:u11dltlo11s or fnc1or< 1h11t mit1hl crcntc 01 
conlrihutc I , n ~nni lc [nfrst:ili , -pun nn ab. c-praunrl htlc,tnuan, ur di, n1p1 thl' chemic~! hJrritr apphcd to 1he S1n1c1urc1s a11,l/11r 11pplicd 11.1 the , oil 1l1t8c eontli1ions 
include, bu• ., ... ~ ,tttcd ,. thoRe ~II ,u on~ ~ cirrnmsl " i, ~i,.,.~'n P,1ragraplts 6.b, 6.c, 6,d, 6.c, & 6.f, herein. Whore soil 1ren1mcn1 is un c:,c 11tinl pru1 nf 
1he co11trol of ,ubtcrranca n tc1111 c, nwnrq, rce> ,md covcu ..,(oi lo di~1111i rhc ~•Jil within 18 incho~ of ~,thcr side nf the bnilJinl! fo11111lntinn . ur either side: of the 
structure which is In comnll wi h tho , ol b"n cr ~l'-'~•~ tu ,l!i1prly ao1iry Fl' of 1111y ··t•11nd11d\'c" condilion in u1 uronnd the S1ruc1nrc, If 1-PC tilvr, either writrrn ur 
vcrhol 1101ilic,11lon th11111 con<luc cc lun CA hi ~ 111. will . or odjaccnl In I Structure. sJ, Ownl'r Uj!rccq In promptly climinolc sud , m11di1im1 witliin thirty (3UI dnys uf 
such nvtkc . ~ ,.-,' 
t,, Strnclurnl Changes. Addlliom, A Uet01iuns: Thi• Aur , r ni cn~m only ,f ,i,1,cturc1S I ifo11if1e in thi, <Crl'iet co111rnc1. Si11c1· cha11gc1e1rn11• new lcrmilc l11,1.111ds in lhe evc111 of 
nny ud11i1ion•. ohcrotlons. modllicJJliuns, und/or dmn • lu the cuvcac,t ~ic111rc, or 1,, the Inn c,1ph111. anal lu,rn wltltii 8 lnd1c of the s1n1uur<. nml/111 d"rupliun uf the 
chc111irnl hurrier. Owner 11111, 1 l111111adintcly no1if> I· C in 1\ rilinli of ;n.ch thl111••-und urrnn)!QI 1°ilh rr c fo, mflli1i»T1t1 serl'k. which 111ny r«1uirc 11ddltlonal -,rvice chnr~es 
0111.1/or 11dj1151111en1 h1 '" " 1111nunl rcncwul fee because of lht lncrcuscd risk camcd I y the c~,?ige•. / 7 

c. Clnrly Tcrminntlnn: If Owner fods10 comply wilh the nhnv.,.notlcc cll111innti71111d prc\'cntin "<'°-111ircnw11t., thisC 1nnw1 is void11l>lc)Y FPL'. and PPC h,1. th.: 
ub,ulute rl11ht 1u m1111cdinrcly c.1nccl nnd 1em1111111e this Cnntmr1 prior tu 1hc annl:i!cr, , .. dn1c. Owne .,, rce, 1h011·1'<' i, 1101 csro11siule for ' dumng~ to the S1ruc1111cts1, 
11r its cunrcnts. 1"1:~11hi11g irum nuy conducive cundllion lhal cnuscrt. or conlrilm1cd tu ~ tcrmil~ infe~ n ord.1ma~,:, nml o er will indc · prolccl. wad hold l'PC hannlr" 
from uny n:lntcd clulm< en uses. uctlon~. jndl'mcntw co11, xpeu~es ond lu»cs I c1•cry kind , if ~harocter. whcl 11ecl nr i11d11~ urnu~hl by O\\ll<t or~ third pnrty. 

10. Trunsfcr of Owner.,hfp: 
a. General : Second Party .1prce~ 10 ir11111rtlint,I} nQtif> f'I' uf uny pending 1r.111,fo1 uf o ·, with the nunie1s1 nl tlir purchu.,cra nnd 
dos ini: "!'•nL nnd dnt,· of closiup,. A,mu,11 rcnewnl iN \ i,ilJ nm bo n:fundcd, 
1.1. Post-Cnusrructlon Trcnhncnt : ff r,pr tn:uted the covud s1ructurc after ils c , 1ruc1lm1, tl1011, 111 h~ ~olc option 
1n1mlc1. or not trnnsfer. the acrvicc aJ!ree111c111 to the nc11 Owner upon 11,c cutin,1 ufu now " '\i ce n~rcem,•111. ;11 Fl' ' ,en cllrl'lml con1n1cl 1alc, In th~ event. thi: rer1uc~1 
fo, 1m11sfor of 1l1c ,c rvicc ogree111en1 i urn n•ctfved iJl. 1l'.l:!.!lw.t within J() dnys befol'c ch:u1g• or uwncrshlp. 1hl, s ice n~reemcnl will 1ern1111o1te aurnmnlicnll~ a., of the 
d:tlO of d11111~u of ownership. Effective the dny of lille tr;rnsfcr, 1hl~ cotlltnel 1~ lcn11i11JJll'd Jml Second P,U1) in,L,• ) lo,es 1,y nnd nil ri8hl 11nd,r thio. cnmrnct. 
c. Pre,C oru.trucllon Trcmm c111: If FPC prc•lr'<'>Jled lhc S1mc111n:1s1 poor locun suuctiun <>f lhc co~urcd su/ llln!tSI, J n for • , ,. 15 1 years o( this ,o nlmcl, l'ro-
viJcd 11ti~ cn111rnc1 i, tl111cly renewed onJ rc111ni11, ,·u111IJJ11,111, ly fu fnrce, lhb spccilic co111rnc1 c,1111io1 Ix: m 1rrwl<c cauccl , 1111 shall 0111111110 lly lr,111~1",•r to. Jilli inure 10 
the lwnclit of. nny rurchu~cr of tltc covcml structur~. HJ!l>over ofter li,•c\51 y~nrs nnd be)linn111g the ~h th (6lh1 y 1, 1111 provision1 ol apruph 10.1,. obow ,111J 
Pur,,groph I I h,low, apply. j 11sl ns if thh was n po, 1-co11,1111ctinn 11ontme111 contract. iutd 1-1' thrn Im, Ut~ sole au,1 nhs lu riBlll lo lr.111,lcr or 11 11runsrrr. or 1n c1111t·rl or 
not c,111cd . this <un1n1ct. 

l J. Cancellt tion Clause: Whh the sole cM·cptlon ol the fu 11 fi1·c (51 yc,ar, uf a 1>re-co11~rrncll1111 ,111d r ri:•lrc,tlc,1 ~1nic111r n, prov1 1 in P,1111 1h 10.c. ,1bo,o, this cu1111ac1 
llltl} ' he conrclcd fo1 uuy rcuson. wllhln Jll -dny5 berorc ur 11f1er the 1111nivcr~11ry ch11c of lhi~ c<111troc1 hy either pa11y in • ,itini;. tllTec c the da1· the then cu1rcr11 con1r:icr 
pcri11J end\. 

12. Change in Low: 111b Co11t111cl shnll be lntcrprc1tJ. rei:ulutcd nnd adjudicalcrl in :iccortlnncc with applicable fcdcrnl Sin rFJotiduJ und locnl law, ontl 1cgulullo11,.118 tl1cy 
c~lstctl III the hnie lhh Con11nct is e~cc111cJ. Should :my ledetul, , mlc ur loc,11 low III icgululinn d,nn)!C rc1wrding 1-'PC", en ice~ or 1r~111n1ent. t'P<' 1 011th11tiucl lo lake 
who1,wl!r oiep, nr< nc~cssnry tu tie In corupllu11cc with 1o[d laws, II FPC cn1111ot 111n1fify it\ ••1,icc~ ur 11~111111e,111 Ill C(1 t>IY wt1h iuch n ch:rnie in rhe lo\\, then l'l'C' 
rc,cn·eb tlie I iph1 to immediorcly tcr111l11n1e 1hi\ Cnn1rnc1 bofoN the nnuivcr~••Y dale. 

13. Force Maj eure (Cin:u1115tunccs hcyond f' l1C'·, cu1111ol 1: FPC's oblig:allons under lhis i\gree111~111 sh~II be cnncellcd if Fl'C c nnt pcrfnnn It, n:,pon,lbilittes becnusc of 
,rrike~. acts ol wnr, failure of 111ppli•s from ortli11,1ry ,11111«, ond Act• uf God, iucludini:, cnrll111unkc,, ,1orms. lire,,. nunds 1111d l~,rrirnncs, 

14, Arbitrullun Agreemcut: Second l'nrt} untl f'PC herd>)' ~r>ccifirnlly "I!'"' nnd cuvc,111111 th,11 nny ,111tl nil controvcr.,ie., or cloiiu~ bclwccn lhcm. 1hd1 prindpJI~. n~cnts. 
rt prcscma1ivcs .• uc-:c~~un; o, ui.,ign,. orhh1r in nuy 1>11y oul llf. or rd utlnl_! to, thi~ :1gr~n1cn l and/or the ,utijccl pro11cn y. and/or ,ubJect strucinn:is 1. "ndlort he 1c11nl1c 
tl'l!JJlmcnl, ,l11111 be sctllcd ,n ll•ly and c~clu~ivcly by Jrbi1r.11itt11 Such n,t,'1n11iu11 6hall be ,·1111Juc1«l l111hc Fl,,rido ·oumy where the «·rvic111r 1-'PC uflkr 1hr 1hi, O!)<ecmcnt 
1s luca1cd al thJI lime mini! the s11h,111ntlv,• lnw 111 fforldH nnJ in uccurdancc whh the C11nuncrdal A1hi1ru1i11n Ruk, then 1n forrc 11I tho ,\meri con Arbi11,11in11 ,\ ,'IIX-l;11inn 
l11c nrhit,alnr •h.tll be inllcpc11Jc111. 1111nu:ill1 ,1vr ·ct! upon, nurl tu the grc,uc,st cxl~lll pus,iblo. be well ,erscd in l' l111 ida lnw. nn&I qnoliftcd In termite ,onrrnl nml bulldl1111 
t'1111sln1c1ion mnuern, hoth by educ,uion. e.~pcricn«·. lkcn•lng a11d 11al11i11f, 10 deal whh thr issu;,. The decision of 1he nrbilrnwr ,hnll l>c a fiiml 111111 binrlinl' resolution of 
the dhP)!tCemcnt, "'hich may l~ e111crcd n'I a jud~mtnl hJ nny c1111n uf Competent j11risclit 111111. Neithrr pa11y ,hJ II ,ue the other where the ha~is or lh<' •ui1 ib in any IVllY 
thi, ,1yrcc111cn1 or nri,c, m:t ot thb nl/rfemen1, uthcr thun for I I 1 ,11Jon:emc11t nf lhc 11rhil1:1tur', uccision. ur t 2J ;1ppointmc111 nf 1111 nrhltratnr tf nnc utnnut he 111u111nll) 
,1srtc<I 11p1111. The purlic, qpccifically Rl/tCc that 1h~ sol. nndcxclusi•:e venue of uny •uh shall be Aillchuo l"o,1111y. FloriJn lt1111i.:v,n1 diall either p:trl) t,~ habtr ru 1h1• 
<1lht1 (n1 inclirccl. speciul. cunscquc111h1i. or puni1ilc dJntap.,.,. In~, or n111icip~1cd or auuu l prnli~ . Income 01 bu~inc;,s opponu11itic~: <ir livin):! c~p~n~••• ,111111)' l:h1d tC,~
ro1im. huorJ. naeclicnl, (!IIS, utilhlcb. 01,·.1. (\II ~!)SIS C:~_LCll~~n d fees of nI11llrnlin11 ui11I seul!!!t_ n ,0 111rnvcl'S_! shnll be horne cqunll _11_. t.!!£j,arlics . Thb 1.rhitm~o11 
rmvh h•n shall •nrvlvc CJnerll111ion. C\pim1i1m. or ,c, 111i11n11un CJf this cnn1r~c1. 

l!i. CHC!MJC1\LSENS ITIVITY : HOwn c,, 11r olhcr occupnms (including invitees ond lkcns .:c,J 11f the Str 11c111rt($), hcllcw ltc/Rhe tlln) L,c sens itive to peqricidcs, 
Owner muur lm111c1liol~ly notify f'PC' in wrltilll( nml 111 uJva ncc of FPC's trcalrn ent, Including IYhellter Owner or nccupanl q ha,·e ctJn~llted "i llt a rneJkul ductnr 
reg,11,ling suc h sensillvily. Owner ngcecs 10 Inf Nm ull occupanN that f PC will upp ly prs licltk s In conJuncliou with lls trc111men1 of the S1ructu1c(sJ. PPC 
rcscn-cs lhe righl, upun rccclpl or ~uch 1111110cation. lo deny or lermln:ue service. Fnllurc lo provide notlficnllo11 rcprcsc11fs Owner's ;111d occu1111n1 • assumption 
of (he rl ,k nml waiver of nny dalms aguln Rt foPC rclai ert 10/whh ,uch sen ith ·ity. C11slo111cr fnnh rr nprce~ lo imlcmnJJy. 1,rolect and hold lrnm1lcsR FPC from 
any nncl all chcrnk11I sensi tivity cl11lt11-s, rnu se.~, 11~1lon,,j111.lgritc11rs, costs, attorney's ll-<:s, cxprrise1 nnd I0$Ses ol every kind 111111 d1arnclcr. wltQJiter direc t ur Indirect, 
broughl by Owner or othct occupants (inclutll11i: l1nl1<c; und llc~n.~ees) of thcS lruc tur ~(s), 

T1calJ11enr no1ke po~lcd_ U YlJ c( ·1 RIC -\!. l'ANP.J. 

'IEWr. OOID NU THIS IS A 'I WO(!) SIDFl1 AGRP.FMENT - CONTINUEr> ON RF.VEitSC SIDE: l',,pe l ol 2 



~McCall i m Call McCall. .. We Do It AIII 

Termite Treatment and Warranty Proposal for: 

Trailmark HOA Amenities Center 

805 Trailmark Dr. 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Sentricon Termite Colony Elimination System With Initial Annual 
Always Active Technology with Repair and Retreat Treatment/Install Renewal 
Warranty $1,566 $720 

Proposal Date: 10/3/19 

Note: 

- With Sentricon there will be NO drilling required on sidewalks and patios. Also, 

there won't be a 5-10 year booster treatment required. 

Proposal by: 
Jerry Hall 

1.904.451.0537 

jhall@mccallservice .com 

~McCaH~ * Call McCnll ... Wc Do It All! 

!f i!J=ii*l•MI 
1-sw:1,•111•i1m111 

tli f: m ,11k o f fl"<(t ;l! o1n l~ 
In f) l.!H f tHIOol 9t! fl )(' III 



Derek Gilbert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Derek, 

Jerry Hall <JHall@mccallservice.com> 
Thursday, October 3, 2019 4:41 PM 
Derek Gilbert 
Termite Proposal 
Trailmark HOA Termite proposal PDF.pdf 

It was a pleasure meeting you the other day . I have attached the termite proposal for Trallmark HOA Amenities Center. I 
am recommending the Sentricon System because it will allow for the best protection and cause the least disruption to 
the landscape, sidewalks and patios. Please let me know If you have any questions with the proposal. I am available to 
meet with you any time . Please say hello to Bob for me. 

Thank you so much for the opportunity to submit this proposal and have a great weekend! 

• • 

McCal,i 
Cnll McCall.,.Wo Do It All!,, 

Contract 1-lolder 

'O@'s• .::.., 

Jerry Hall 

Business Development 
JHall@mccallservice.com 

Office: 800-342-6948 
Direct: 904-451-0537 
Fax: 904-389-3212 
www.mccallservice.com 

McCall Service Corporate Office • 2861 College Street • 
Jacksonville • Fl • 32205 

1 



10/31/2019 Agreement 

Sentricon Retreat & Repair Agreement 
Agreement #3291 

Prepared For 

Trallmark HOA Amenities Center 
Derek Gilbert 
805 Trailmark Dr 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092· 7634 
derekgilbert@evergreen-lm.com 
(877) 221-6919 

Prepared By 

McCall Service 
Jerry Hall 
2861 College St 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 
jhall@mccallservice.com 

Service Location: 805 TRAILMARK DR, SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092-7634 

Item 

TBR (TERMITE BAITING RENEWAL) 

TBS (TERMITE BAITING SYSTEMS) 

Evidence Of Formosan Termites? 
NO 

Linear Footage 
847 

Graph Verification 

Qty Freq 

1 l · ONCE PER YEAR 

1 1- ONE TIME service 

Notes/instructions 
This HOA Amenities Center is managed 
by: Evergreen Lifestyles Management
Derek Gilbert (Community Manager)· 
contact info noted In agreement. All 
billing and service will go through 
Evergreen. 

Initial Recurring Total 

$0.00 $720.00 $0.00 

$1,566.00 $0.00 $1,566.00 

Subtotal $1,566.00 
First Year Total $1,566.00 

Subsequent Year Total $720.00 

Type OfTreatment 
Preventative 

I Received and Signed a complete graph that documents existing termite activity and/or damage (if applicable) and any conducive 
conditions (if applicable) .. 

Initial 

https:flapp.pestpac.com/wwmarketing/?/proposals/update?leadld =09fc58e1 -0213-49a4-912d-39e5bdcde74b 1/6 



10/31/2019 

Consumer Notice Form 

Agreement 

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
Division of Agricultural Environmental Services 

CONSUMER NOTICE FORM 
Rule5E·14.105, F.A.C. 

Telephone: (850) 617-7996; Fax: (850) 617-7968 

A pest control company must give you a written contract prior to any treatment of each wood-destroying organism. It is very 
important that you read and understand the contract you are signing, The pest control company is only obligated to follow the 
terms of the contract you have signed, regardless of other statements by the company or salesperson, {Note: Contracts for treatment 
for new construction can be Issued to the builder and provided to you at dosing). 

BASIC REQUIREMENTS FOR CONTRACTS 

□ The contract must state the common name of the wood-destroying organism to be controlled by the company (e.g. subterranean 
termite, powder post beetle). If the contract is for termite control, the contract must clearly state whether Formosan termites are 
covered or not. 

□ Some contracts do not Include a treatment at the time the contract is issued, and that should be clearly stated. If a treatment is 
performed as part of the contract, the cost for the treatment must be stated. If the treatment is only for 
certain areas, the contract should clearly state that rt is for "spot treatment• only. 

□ The contract must state if it is a retreatment only or a retreatment and repair contract. If it Is a retreatment and repair contract, 
carefully read the sections of the contract that state when repairs will or will not be covered by the contract. 

Bf.QUIREMENTS FOR STATING WHEN TREATMENT DR REPAIR WILL NOT BE COVERED BYTHE CONTRACT 

D Repair contracts will not cover repairs from termite damage under every condition. The contract must state when 
retreatment or repair will be done, and conditions under which the company can refuse to retreat or repair. 

D These conditions have to be stated and be under headings in the contract that are in bold print. Companies typically refuse repair 
or retreatment if the condition of the house is such that moisture or leaks result In termite infestation, or where siding makes it hard 
to see termite infestation 
Examples of this are: 
□ Cracks in concrete slabs 
□ Wood or wall siding in contact with ground 
□ Plumbing leaks 
□ Leaks in the roof 
□ Water accumulating against side of house 

The law does require that companies notify you if they see conditions which would void the repair promise and they have to give 
you a chance to correct the condition before voiding the contract or denying repair coverage, 

n Contracts may have a condition that does not cover Formosan termite damage until a specific time period has passed. This means 
that If damage occurs during thls period the company will not pay for repair. 

□ You have the right to compare contracts from other companies before signing a contract with a company. Choose the company 
that gives you the best contract options. 

u If you have any questions about the terms of the contract, or concerns about the compliance history of the company with regard 

hllps:l/app.pestpae.com/mimarkelingntproposalslupdale?leadid"09fc58e1-02f3.49a4•9r2d-39e6bdode74b 216 



10/31/2019 Agreement 

to pest control laws or regulations, contact the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services at phone number: 850-617-7996 
or email: blircomplalnts@freshfromflorlda.com. 

I understand that I am entering into a contract with McCall Service, Inc, to 
provide wood-destroying organism(s) treatment, and I have read and understood the terms of the contract. 

FDACS-13692 

Sign 

Sentricon Repair And Retreatment 

This contract provides for retreatment of a structure and the repair of damages caused by wood destroying 
organisms within the limits stated In this contract. 

This Is a Post Construction Subterranean Termite Service Agreement ("Agreement") between McCall Service, Inc. ("McCall") and the 
above-named Customer to treat the above referenced Structure(s) for a period of one (1) year for Eastern Subterranean Termites 
(Reticulitermes) and Formosan Subterranean Termites (Coptotermes Formosa nus), hereinafter referred to in the plural as 
"Subterranean Termites;• aerial Infestations excluded. 

SCOPE OF SERVICE: In consideration for the payment(s) of the fees and applicable tax set forth herein and subject to the general 
terms and conditions provided within this Agreement, McCall will deploy, maintain and monitor the Sentriconl!> Termite Colony_ 
Elimination System with Always Active TM technology ("System") during the period of this Agreement. If the System should require 
additional stations, redeployment or maintenance during the normal course of treatment, these additional services will be provided 
at no charge to the Customer. McCall reserves the right to apply a liquid termlticide to supplement the System, if necessary. Any 
supplemental liquid termitlcide treatments will be provided at no charge to the Customer. 

This Agreement provides for Repair and Retreatment service. McCall will repair new damage to the Structure(s), as defined under 
the General Terms and Conditions of this Agreement caused by Subterranean Termites. 

McCall will perform a visual inspection of the Structure(s) annually around the anniversary date, once the renewal fee has been paid. 
The inspection will be of readily accessible areas only and may not include attics or crawlspaces. McCall will not open any walls, 
remove any floor coverings or move any furniture, equipment or other obstructions during the Inspection to access or Inspect any 
portion of the Structure(s). Customer acknowledges and accepts that this visual inspection of the readily accessible areas of the 
Structure(s) is a reasonable inspection for the purposes of this Agreement. 

Customer may renew this Agreement by either paying the annual renewal fee shown herein before each anniversary date of this 
Agreement, or maintaining the auto charge monthly payments shown herein. For purposes of this Agreement, the parties agree that 
"anniversary date" is defined as that day that falls exactly one year from the Date of System Installation. Customer's failure to pay 
the annual renewal fee in accordance with this Agreement will render this Agreement voidable, at the election of McCall, but shall 
not relieve Customer from the obligation and requirement to provide payment for all amounts due and owing pursuant to this 
Agreement. McCall may adjust the annual renewal fee by providing written notice to Customer within forty-five (45) days before the 
anniversary date of this Agreement. Should Customer wish to terminate the service, written notification must be provided to McCall 
at least ten (10) days prior to the anniversary date of this Agreement. 

The Georgia Structural Pest Control Act requires all pest control companies to maintain insurance coverage. Information about this 
coverage is available from this pest control company 

hltps:l/app.pestpac.com/wwmarke!lngl?/proposals/updale?leadld=09lc58e1-02f3-49a4-9f2d-39e5bdcde74b 3/6 



10/31/2019 Agreement 

Sentricon Repair And Retreatment General Terms And Conditions 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: McCALL and Customer agree to the followlng Terms and Conditions: 

1. SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS RELATED TO REPAIR & RE-TREATMENT SERVICE: 

If Customer elects to upgrade to the Repair and Re-treatment Option, Customer agrees thatthis Agreement does not cover, and 
McCALL shall not be responsible or liable for, any of the following: 

a, Damage of any nature to the Structure(s) or Its contents resulting from any insect, pest, mold, fungi, orwood-desttoying 
organism other than "New Damage" as defined within this Agreement caused by Subterranean Termites. 

b, Damage caused by an aerial infestation of subterranean termites, 

c. "Existing Damage" as defined within the terms of this Agreement. 

d. Damage resulting from construction defects, structural defects, design defects, masonry failures, wood to ground contact, or 
grade alterations that disrupt or reduce the effectiveness of the termiticide treatment or that provide Subterranean Termites with 
hidden or protected access to the Structure(s), whether visible or not. 

e. Damage and/or remedial treatments resulting from a disruption of the termlticide barrier or from Infested wood and/or 
furniture being introduced Into Structure(s) after Initial treatment. 

f. Personal expenses or economic damages such as lodging, meals, transportation, medical, gas, utilitles, etc.; or reimbursement 
for loss of quiet enjoyment, loss of use or diminution in value of the Structure(s); or any indirect, special, or consequential damages, 
including loss of anticipated or actual profits, income or business opportunities, 

g. Damage caused by McCALL to trees, shrubs, flowers, sprinkler systems or portions of structure(s) that interfere with the 
services provided under this Agreement. 

These specific exclusions are in addition to any and all other exclusions, disclaimers, limitations, or conditions contained within this 
Agreement. 

2. DUTY TO AVOID CONDUCIVE CONDITIONS Customer agrees to cooperate with McCALL during the term of this Agreement by 
avoiding and eliminating those conditions or factors that might contribute to a Subterranean Termite Infestation or disrupt the 
termiticide barrier surrounding and beneath the perimeter of the Structure(s), if applied. These conditions Include, but are not to be 
limited to, construction defects, wood, trash, direct wood to soil contact, tree stumps, standing water or above ground moisture 
accumulations caused by any natural or man-made source. Such moisture accumulations include, but are not to be limited to, 
condensation, leaks from exterior walls, windows, doors, roofs, skylights, chimneys, gutters, down spouts, plumbing, plumbing 
fixtures, sprinkler systems, air conditioning and heating systems (including condensate drains and duct work) or inadequate 
ventilation. Customer agrees to notify McCALL of and to eliminate the aforementioned conditions under and within an eighteen (18) 
inch area around the perimeter of the foundation of the Structure(s), McCALL is not responsible for any damage to the Structure(s), 
or its contents, resulting from any conditions conducive to a Subterranean Termite Infestation that caused or contributed to such 
lnfestatlon or damage. Customer agrees to eliminate any conducive conditions Identified within sixty {60) days of McCALL's written 
notification. Customer's failure to eliminate the conducive condition within sixty (60) days will render this Agreement voidable by 
McCALL. 

3. MODIFICATIONS OR ALTERATIONS TO STRUCTURE($) This Agreement only covers the Structure(s) Identified above as of the date 
of this Agreement. The Customer shall provide notification to McCALL, in writing, prior to any alteration, addition, modification or 
change to the Structure(s) or any disruption of the termiticide barrier surrounding or beneath the perimeter of the Structure(s), to 
include, but not limited to, a disruption, removal or addition to the soil surrounding the foundation of the Structure(s). The McCALL 
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if Customer fails to provide written notice of any alteration, addition, modification 
or change to the Structure(s) or the termiticlde barrier surrounding or beneath the perimeter of the Structure(s). Any additional 
treatment required because of any alteration, addition, modification or change to the Structure(s) or any disruption of the 
termiticlde barrier surrounding or beneath the perimeter of the Structure(s) will be provided by McCALL at Customer's expense. 
Customer agrees that McCALL shall have the right to charge an additional fee or Increase the renewal fee stated on the front page of 
this Agreement, or both, as a result of such alteration, addition, modification or change to the Structure(s) that occurs during while 
this Agreement Is in effect. 

htlps://app.pestpac.comfv.wmarkeUng/?Jproposalslupdate?leadld=>09Fc58e1-0213-49a-4-9f2d--38e5bdcde74b 416 



10/31/2019 Agreement 

4. CHANGE IN LAW Should any federal, state or local law or regulation change regarding the Agreement, treatment or services, 
McCALL is authorized to take any action necessary bring itself Into compliance with said laws. If McCALL cannot modify Its 
Agreement, treatments or services to comply with such change in the law, then McCALL reserves the right to immediately terminate 
this Agreement. 

5. EXISTING DAMAGE If the Repair and Re-treatment Option Is selected, the following applies: McCALL is not responsible for the 
repair of any damage to Structure(s), or its contents, caused by Subterranean Termites that existed prior to the "Date of TreatmentN 
stated on the front of this Agreement, regardless whether or not such damage is noted on any attendant graph, or that was not 
reported to McCALL while this Agreement was in effect. Customer agrees that the damage disclosed on any attendant graph may 
not represent all the existing damage to the Structure(s). 

6. NEW DAMAGE If the Repair and Re-treatment Option is selected, the following applies: McCALL agrees to repair any new damage 
to the treated areas of the Structure(s) that occurs after the "Date of Treatment" stated on the front of this Agreement; additionally, 
the area of new damage must be caused by and contain a Uve Infestation of Subterranean Termites. Customer must submit a 
written claim to McCALL and McCALL must verify the live Infestation before any repairs are performed. Any claim of New Damage 
must be submitted In writing to McCALL and McCAil shall be given a reasonable opportunity to investigate and verify the claim. 

7, LIABILITY LIMITS/CONTROL OF REPAIR PROCESS If the Repair and Re-Treatment Option Is selected, the total amount of McCALL's 
repair obligation under this Agreement, including all renewals, Is limited to a total of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00). Only 
licensed contractors mutually approved by Customer and McCALL will be allowed to repair new damage to the Structure(s). 

8, CHEMICAL SENSITIVITY If Customer or an occupant of the structure(s) knows, or believes, that he or she may be sensitive to 
pesticides, written notice must Immediately be provided to the McCALL prior to treatment or retreatment of any area of the 
Structure(s). McCALL reserves the right, upon receipt of such notification, to deny or terminate service. Failure to provide this 
notification represents Customer and occupants' assumption of the risk and waiver of any claims against McCALL in connection with 
such sensitivity. Customer further agrees to indemnify, protect and hold harmless McCALL from any and all chemical sensitivity 
claims, causes, actions, judgments, costs, attorney's fees, expenses and losses of every kind and character, whether direct or 
indirect, brought by Customer or other occupants (including invitees and licensees) to the Property, if Customer fails to provide the 
above written notice. 

9. BINDING ARBITRATION Customer and McCALL agree that any and all controversies or claims between them, their principals, 
agents, representatives, successors, or assigns, arising in any way out of, or relating to, this Agreement to include the subject 
Structure(s) or Property and any services performed, shall be settled solely and exclusively by arbitration. Such arbitration shall be 
conducted in Duvall County using the substantive law of Florida governing the issue or claim in dispute and in accordance with the 
Voluntary Binding Arbitration provisions of Section 44.104, Florida Statutes. The arbitrator shall be Independent, mutually agreed 
upon, and to the greatest extent possible, be knowledgeable in pest control and build Ing construction matters by education, 
experience, licensing and training to deal with the issues and claims presented. The decision of the arbitrator shall be a final and 
binding resolution of the disagreement, which may be entered as a judgment by any court of competent jurisdiction. Neither party 
shall sue the other where the basis of the suit is or arises out of this Agreement, other than for (1) enforcement of the arbitrator's 
decision, or (2) appointment of an arbitrator If one cannot be mutually agreed upon. The parties specifically agree that the sole and 
exclusive venue of any suit shall be Orange County, Florida. All costs, expenses, and fees of arbitration and settling a controversy 
shall be borne equally by the parties. This arbitration provision shall survive cancellation, expiration, or termination of this 
Agreement. 

10. TRANSFERABILITY This Agreement is transferable to a new owner of Structure(s), at the sole discretion of McCall upon written 
notice to McCALL; however, MCCALL reserves the right to charge a transfer fee and adjust the annual renewal fee upon transfer of 
ownership. 

11, TERMINATION McCALL's responsibilities, duties, obligations, and any liabilities under this Agreement shall be terminated If 
McCALL Is prevented or delayed from fulfilling any of its duties, obligations or responsibilities under the terms of this Agreement by 
reasons or circumstances beyond its control or by the Customer's interference or refusal to provide McCALL with access to 
Structure(s). 

hllps;f/app.peslpac.comlwwmarkeling/?/proposals/update?leadld=09fc58e1-02f3-49a4-9f2d-39e5bck:de74b 5/6 



10131/2019 Agreement 

12. SEVERABILITY Customer agrees that if any part of this Agreement Is held to be Invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the 
remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

13. NON-PAYMENT Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the contrary, McCALL is entitled to bring civil suit and claim 
damages, interest, attorney's fees, and costs for Issues arising from this agreement relating to collection of unpaid amounts In the 
event that Customer fails to pay any sum due and owed under the terms of this Agreement, McCALL has the right to Immediately 
terminate this Agreement. In the event a collection service is utilized or legal action becomes necessary to recover all unpaid 
balances, Customer will be responsible to pay all costs associated with said collect and costs that are related to the collection of 
unpaid amounts. 

Georgia Insurance Disclaimer For Georgia Customers Only 

The Georgia Structural Pest Control Act requires all Pest companies to maintain insurance coverage. 

Information about this coverage is available from this pest control company. 

Georgia Commercial customers : 

This agreement will be reviewed/updated by client & company every twelve months. 

Buyers Right To Cancel: 

If this a home solicitation sale and the buyer does not want the goods or services, customer may cancel this agreement by giving 
written notice of cancellation to McCall Service Inc. before midnight of the third business day after the day the customer signed 
this Agreement. 

Signature Clause 

By signing this Agreement, I, the Customer, certify that I have read and fully understand all the terms, limitations, conditions and 
exclusions on the front and back of this Agreement, without limitation, that affect McCall's obligation to repair or retreat the 
Structure(s) or otherwise perform under the terms of this Agreement. McCall is only bound by the terms of this Agreement and 
not by any other representations oral or otherwise. 

Approved By 

Derek Gilbert Date 

Approved By 

~UaJL 
McCall Service 
ID CARD HOLDER JE231305 

CERTIFIED OPERATOR JF271233 

ID CARD HOLDER SP21644 

hllps:l/app.peslpac.comJw.vmarkellngl?lproposalslupdate?leadld=09fc58e1-02f3-49a4-9f2d-39e5bdcde74b 

10/31/2019 

Date 

616 




